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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Vi o
Applicant/Program: Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana. INC/ [ non. lchstonen Cusessbim
Applicant Requested Amount: $26:686-60 § 50, aw .c0 licensing of program content and
Appropriation Request Amount: $5,060:00. $25.000 $43,000  technology service support

Executive Summary of Request
The funding request will be used to pay for Junior Achievement's extensive activity based curriculum materials
which includes kits for in class studies and licensing rights for virtual program user lessons.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [JYes [®No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [(JYes [® No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes [®] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). | have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and 1 agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

Robin J. Engel #}04\ Tw 5,000

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:
@\M 10/20/2023

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount: §£43_000
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C88611A-F458-4C6F-B815-F071C39714F0
DocuSign Envelope ID: 4968AC4E-DB8A-4486-91BE-14F71D3BBADD

Applicant/Program:

Junior Achievement Kentuckiana, INC/ Junior Achievement Curriculum Materials

licensing of program con

and technology service &

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

support

Additional Council Office Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District Tammy Hawking $_1,500
District 22 (XA Mo $_500
District 3 kuwmar Kasha $_5.000
District 4 Yooy frtluwr $_5,000
District q}\Q,M {T)M $_500
District 6 $
District 7 Pawle Plelrancy $_1,000
District &, Funo— Ny $_ 1,000
District dndruw Bwun, $ 1,500
District 102 %2@4 $_500
District 117 1—»»«9 K- R $_ 2,500
District 1@-‘& rﬂm $ 2,000
District 13 Ja. Stuum $_1.000
District 14{indi Fowler $_1,000
District @— : WGPW $ 1,000
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C88611A-F458-4C6F-B815-F071C39714F0
DocuSign Envelope ID: 4968AC4E-DB8A-4486-91BE-14F71D3BBADD

Applicant/Program: licensing of program con
Junior Achievement Kentuckiana, INC./ Junior Achievement Curriculum Materials and technology service &
SUpport

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors. i
Former District 22 Legislative Assistant Jared M. Townes; Serves on the Junior Achievement Young Board as

a volunteer member.

District IGM $_1.000
District 1 Markus (Ninklor $_ T80 $3.000

District ;A%MA& $_1.000
District I%ZQ $ 2,000
District 2034_2.52{;89'»41»» $__1.000
District 2 sy Kl $_1.500
District Kpbin. Eagel $5,000

District 23U fudson. $ 2500
pistrict 2Madonna Flosd $__1.000

District 252 BZ 5_1,000

District 26 $
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Harward, Sonxa

From: Engel, Robin

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 11:55 AM
To: Harward, Sonya

Cc: Lewis, Christopher

Subject: Junior Achievement NDF

Sonya,

Please allow Chris Lewis to sign the junior Achievement NDF on my behalf. Thanks

Councilman Robin Engel

Louisville Metro Council District 22

601 W. Jefferson Street | Louisville, KY 40
Office: 574-1122




g%&*

Legal Name of Apphcant Orgamzatloruunlor Achievement Kentucklana INC.

“licensing of prd gram

Will ali of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

F;rog;a’r:r;a;ean_c”l Request Amountjunior Achievement Curriculum Materials $50,000 L:} ; m ﬁ‘d’t‘"dmology
YesiNoNATPI

Is the NDf Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? Ees I ]

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount? @

Is the proposed pubilic purpose of the program viable and well-documented? Eé:] ;

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the apphcatlon properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax E Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4,6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the fundmg appropnated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

[ Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program pa rticipants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Act:on/Equa] Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
requlred to do s0)?

 Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Chanty review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Revnew Standards”

4 | Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
(s listed on: hitp://www.sos.ky.gov/businessfrecords Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1401 Muhammad Ali Blvd., Louisville, KY 40203

Website: www.jaky.org

| Jennifer Helgeson President

1 (502) 569-9210 jheigeson@jaky.org

| Jillian Cantu Executive Vice President

{(502) 569-9202 jcantu@jaky.org

] $ 50,000.00 f Total Metro Award {this program) in previous year: {$} ] $ 21,300.00

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[C] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[7] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

[] Capital Pro;ect of the orgamzatlon {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

. IRS Exempt Status Determinatlon Letter D Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
Current year projected budget , IRS Form W9
Current financlal statement valuation forms if used in the proposed program
Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H Annual audit (If required by organization)
Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) [ raith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
ngst estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
pital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

OSHNExternal Agency Funds $ 30,000.00

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Yes [] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [/] Yes [] No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana's (JAKY) mission is to inspire and prepare young people to succeed
in a global economy. lts vision is a world where young people have the skillset and mindset to build
thriving communities. JAKY believes in the boundless potential of young people, a commitment to
market-based economics and entrepreneurship principles, and respect for the talents, creativity,
perspectives, and backgrounds of all individuals.

Financial literacy is not just about managing money; it's about equipping young people with the
knowledge and skills they need to make informed decisions, achieve their financial goals, and secure
their future economic well-being, JAKY empowers young people with the knowledge, skills, and attitudes
needed to succeed in a rapidly changing world.

JAKY prepares students for the challenges and opportunities of the modern economy by utilizing the
following:

Educational Programs: JAKY offers a range of age-appropriate programs for elementary, middle, and
high school students. The program covers financial literacy, entrepreneurship, work readiness, and
career exploration delivered by teachers and community volunteers who share their expertise and
experiences.

Experiential Learning: JAKY programs like JA BizTown and JA Finance Park emphasize hands-on,
interactive learning experiences. Students engage in real-world simulations, business competitions, and
other activities where students develop critical thinking, problem-solving, and teamwork skills.

Partnerships: JAKY collaborates with schools, businesses, and local communities to deliver its programs
effectively. Partnerships with educators and corporate and community volunteers ensure students
receive relevant and impactful learning experiences.

Evaluation and Impact: JAKY's programs have a proven track record of positively influencing students’
attitudes and behaviors toward financial responsibility, entrepreneurship, and career aspirations. Data
collected by JAKY consistently shows participants demonstrate improved academic performance,
increased seif-confidence, and a better understanding of economic principles.

Life Skills: Beyond academic knowledge, JAKY equips students with essential life skills, including
budgeting, communication, decision-making, and critical thinking.

Volunteer Engagement: The involvement of volunteers from the business community enhances the
relevance and authenticity of JAKY programs. Volunteers share their real-world experiences and
insights, providing students with valuable mentorship.

Sustainability: JAKY's impact extends beyond the classroom, as graduates of its programs are better
equipped to manage their finances, pursue higher education, and contribute to their communities. This
long-term impact helps create a financially literate and economically empowered society.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Todd Spencer, Board Chair 06/30/2025
Stephanie Mooney - Vice Chair 06/30/2024
Christopher Manzo - Secretary 06/30/2024
Will Rives - Treasurer 06/30/2024
Jon Baughman 06/30/2024
Martin Beill 06/30/2024
Joseph Bisig IV 06/30/2024
Christopher Booker - Immediate Past Chair 06/30/2024
Gregory Carroll 06/30/2024
Randisha Carter 06/30/2024
Nikki Carver 06/30/2024
Marc Charnas 06/30/2024
Nancy Davis 06/30/2024
Kenneth Faith Il 06/30/2024
Patrick Farman 06/30/2024
Paul Fultz 06/30/2024
Thomas Gleason 06/30/2024

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Bylaws Section 1.1 Recommendations for board membership shall be filed with the Board Development
Committee for consideration and action by the Board Development Committee. New directors will be
elected to a one (1) year term. At the expiration of the initial one (1) year term, the directors so elected may
be elected to an additional three (3) year term. Thereafter, directors may be re-elected an an Annual
Meeting for a term of three (3) years. Any director whose term expires may accept a re-nomination or

terminate further participation on the board.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Jennifer Helgeson $ 170,000.00
Jillian Cantu $ 110,000.00
Sharon Peacock $ 110,000.00
Page 3 .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

IS - PRIt DN Loy

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address {attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Funding will support a suite of age-appropriate JAKY learning experiences for K-12 students in Jefferson
County beginning November 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024: JA's BizTown is a hands-on educational
program that provides young students with a unique and immersive learning experience in business and
economics. it provides students with a real-world simulation in a realistic simulated town environment in
which students take on various roles in a functioning economy while encouraging students to apply
classroom knowledge to real-world situations. JA BizTown emphasizes financial literacy, teaching
students about budgeting, saving, investing, and making informed decisions, all skills essential for future
economic well-being. JA Finance Park is an essential educational program offering young people
hands-on financial literacy experiences designed to teach students crucial financial concepts and skills,
including budgeting, saving, investing, and understanding financial institutions. Like JA BizTown, the
program provides a realistic, immersive environment students can apply what they've learned in the
classroom to real-life situations. JA Finance Park (ADVANCED) is designed for high school students and
provides a more in-depth financiai education and real-world experiential learning that takes financial
literacy education to the next level by immersing students in a hands-on, interactive simulation intended to
mirror the complexities of managing personal finances and making financial decision. JAKY's in-school
and new out-of-school time programming brings together volunteers and community organizations to
provide financial literacy, workforce development, and entrepreneurship education. In 2023, JAKY started
Emerging Leaders a pilot program for 16-25 year olds, which will resume from January - June 2024.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Funding will be spent to pay for students' participation in JAKY's suite of programs, and includes
curriculum materials for supplemental classroom lessons, licensing of program content, and technology
service and support. There will be no sub-grantee. Funding will support the following services:

ELEMENTARY:
JA BizTown

JA Ourselves

JA Our Family

JA Our Community
JA Our City

MIDDLE SCHOOL:
JA It's My Future
JA Finance Park
JA Inspire

HIGH SCHOOL:

JA Personal Success

JA Career Speaker Series

JA Finance Park (ADVANCED)

18-25 ADULTS:
Emerging Leaders Program

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request Is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v’ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement,

[[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request Is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities assoclated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the Invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5 :YH
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

JAKY intends the funding to support 160 volunteers and 80 teachers in providing a suite of
age-appropriate programs to Jefferson County students in grades K~12. A minimum of 2,000 students will
participate in an average of 5 hours of instructional activities focused on financial literacy, workforce

readiness, and entrepreneurship.

Volunteers will be introduced to opportunities to volunteer in schools and in JAKY BizTown, JAKY Finance
Park, JAKY Finance Park {ADVANCED), JAKY's classroom and out-of-school time learning experiences,
and the Emerging Leaders programs.

Educators will gain a greater appreciation for relating what they teach in the classroom to the world
outside the classroom. Data will be tracked using attendance records and end of session surveys.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.

JAKY will celebrate its 75th anniversary in 2024. For most of those seventy-five years, it has had a vital
and productive parinership with Jefferson County Public Schools and various private and parochial
schools in Jefferson County. JAKY has parinered with these schools to deliver its programs and resources
to Jefferson County students, K-12, educating students about financial literacy, entrepreneurship, and
workforce readiness. These partnerships ensure the integration of JAKY programs into the existing school
curriculum, offering students the opportunity to receive JAKY's experiential learning opportunities as part
of their regular classroom activities. JAKY provides teachers with training and resources to assist them in
effectively delivering its programs, ensuring that educators are equipped with the necessary tools to
engage students in meaningful learning experiences that bridge the gap between classroom learning and
real-world application. In recent years, JAKY has prioritized expanding its partnerships beyond the schools
and has worked with numerous local community organizations to provide its learning experiences beyond
the classroom. Through these collaborations, JAKY can reach more students in Jefferson County, thereby
expanding its impact on the community. JAKY partners with local nonprofits such as the Boys & Girls Club
of Kentuckiana, Cabbage Patch, Neighborhood Place, and Sowing Seeds of Faith in developing strategies
for expanding JAKY programming beyond the schools and directly to the community. These organizations
play a vital role in recruiting students and volunteers and offering space for programming in an
out-of-school setting. Additionally, JAKY has collaborative relationships with more than 250 local
businesses that regularly encourage employees fo volunteer {o provide students with JAKY's learning

experiences.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Fi o

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

: Personnel Costs Including Beneﬁt ) $ 29,813.00 7 $ 29,813.0

B: Rent/Utllitles $ 73,936.00 $73,936.00

C: Office Supplies $ 19,524.00 $19,524.00

D: Telephone $0.00

E: In-town Travel $0.00

F: Client Assistance {See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00

G: Professional Service Contracts $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00

H: Program Materials $40,000.00 |$310,346.00| $ 350,346.00

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) $ 0.00

J: Machinery & Equipment $0.00

K: Capital Project $ 0.00

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | $50,000.00 |$433,619.00] $483,619.00

% of Program Budget 10.34% 89.66% 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) $ 433,619.00
Fees Collected from Program Participants
Other (please specify)

Tatal Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** | § 433,619.00

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column
1

Column
2

Column
{1+2)=3

Proposed
Metro
Funds

Non-
Metro
Funds

Total Funds

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Volunteers $ 11,980.00 80 @ $29.95/hr x 5 hours
Classroom and Community Organization | ¢ 35 500.00 80 @ $90/hr x 5
Space A
Total Value of In-Kind
{to match Program Budget Line ltem. $ 47,980.00
Volunteer Contribution &Other in Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 07/01/2023

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9 —
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or bellef the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications fisted cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application,

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure s subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement Is not returned to Loulsviile Metro within 90 days of its malling to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date,

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

8,  The Agency is In good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisviile Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Loulsville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure Yo provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Loulsville’s fiscal
year end.

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required In the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with june 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant Is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application In order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Councll, therelsno
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11, Applicant will estabiish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of persona! or organizationat conflict of interest, or personal
gain,

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any refigious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orlentation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies It will not require clients, reciplents, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or fike
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Goverament funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Governiment employee,

1 certify under the penaity of law the information in this application {including, without imitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) s
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be allgible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. if falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already recefved and expended are subject to be
repaid. 1 further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: Q,}W M W0t Date: o/ 3} A3

Legal Signatory: {please print): nggQﬁ Hﬁgﬁ eSOny. Title: P féSMﬁh%’

Phane: |503 549 - 421V Extension: Email: ‘ibd@;{gg}f; {@\ga}fﬁy ordf

Page 10 ‘3" \
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g’ IRS Dopartment of tho Treasury
Intornal Rovenus Sorvies

046156

In reply refer to: 0248188034

CINCINNATI OH 45999-0038 May 26, 2022 LTR 4167C ]
84-1267604 gocooo 00
00012839

BODC: TE

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA
% EDWARD PRIEM II

1 EDUCATION WAY
COLORADO SPGS COo 80906

Emplover identification number: 84-1267604
Grbup exemption numbers 1116

Dear Taxpaveft:

This is in response to your request dated May 17, 2022, for
information about your tax-exempt status.

We issued a determination letter to vou on January 1994, and vou're
currently exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)(3).

We also recopnize the subordinates on the list vou submitted as Exempt
from federal income tax under IRC Section 581(c)(3).

Faor federal income tax purposes, donors can deduct contributions they
make to vou 8s provided in IRC Section 170. You're also gqualified to
receive tax deductible bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or
gifts under IRC Sections 20565, 2106 and 2522.

Because IRC Section 170{¢) describes your subordinate orpanizations,
donors can deduct contributions they make to them,

Faor information about filing requlrements visit www.irs.gov/charities.
Specifically, IRC Section 6033(i) provides that if you don't file a
required return or notice for three consecutive yvears, your exempt
status will be automatically revoked on the filing due date of the
third required return or notice.

In addition, each subordinate organization is subject to automatic
revocation if it dpesn't file a required return or notice for three
consecutive years. Subordinate organizations can file required returns
or hotices individuyally or as part of a group return.

If vou hava guestions, you can call 877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and
5 p.m,s local time, Monday through Friday (Alaska and Hawaii follow
Pacific Time)d.

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA
FEDERAL ID# 61-0476694




0248188034
May 26, 2022 LTR 41647C . 0O
84-1267604 go00000 00
00012840

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA
% EDWARD PRIEM II

1 EDUCATION WAY

COLORADO SPGS CD 80906

Sincerely vours,

anrom LBurleS

Warren R. Burton, Operations Mgr
Accounts Management . Dperations 1

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA
FEDERAL ID# 61-0476694




g’ IRS Dopartment of the Tronsury
Internal Rovonue Sorvice

g

046157

In reply refer to: 0248188029

CINCINNATI OH 45999~0038 May 26, 2022 LTR 4168C 0
841267604 000000 0D
00012879
BODC: TE

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA
% EDWARD PRIEM I1I

1 EDUCATION WAY

COLORADO SPGS €O 80906

Emplover ID number: 84-1267604
Form 990 required; YES

Dear Taxpayerp:

Wa're responding to vour requesf dated May 17, 2022, about your
tax~exempt status.

We issued vou a determination letter in January 1994, recoghizing
vou as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)
(3). ’

We also show vou're not a private foundation as defined under IRC
Sectiaon 50%(a) because yvou're described in IRC Sections 509(a){1) and
170¢b) (1) CA) (vi).

Donors can daduct contributions they make to you as provided in IRC
Section 170. You're also qualifiled to receive tax deductible bequasts,
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106,
and 2522.

In the heading of this lestter, we indicated whether vou must file an
annual information return. If vou're required to file a return, vou
must file onb of the following by the 15th day of the 5th month after
the end of ybur annual accounting period:

- Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

- Form 990EZ, Short Form Return of Organization Exempt From Ircome
Tax

- Form 990-N, Electropic Notice (e-Postcard) for Tax-Exempt
Organizations Not Required to File Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

- Form %90-PF, Return of Private Foundation or Section 4947(a) (1)
Trust Treated as Private Foundation

According to IRC Section 6033(3j), if vou don't file a required annual
information return or notice for 3 consecutive years, we'll revoke
your tax-exempt status on the due date of the 3rd required return or
notice.

You can get IRS forms or publications you need from our website at
WwWw.irs.gov/forms~pubs or by calling 800-TAX-FORM (800-829-3676).

If yvou have fuestions, call 877-829-5500 bhetween 8 a.m. and 5 p.m.,

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA
FEDERAL ID# 61-0476634
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA
% EDWARD PRIEM II

1 EDUCATION WAY

COLORADO SPGS CO 80906

local time, Monday through Friday (Alaska and Hawaii follow Pacific
time).

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely yvours,

Wannon BT
Warren R. Burton, Operations Mar
Accounts Management Operations 1

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA
FEDERAL 10# 61-0476694




JAKY Budget 2023-24

Major Gifts S 125,000
Individual Gifts s 15,000
Corporate Gifts S 50,000
Grants
- Foundations {Grants) s 165,000
. |- Corporate (Grants) S 300,000
- Government (Grants) ) 50,000
Board Firms s -
Board Member Gifts S 50,000
One-Time Gifts s 4,000
15 758,000
Countles
Other Kentucky s 20,000
Southern Indiana s 71,500
11K 91,500
BizTown and Finance Park
Storefront Sponsors-BT & FP s 284,999
Student Fees-BizTown & FP S 170,000
TS RRAnEE :
= 'K 454,999
Program Sponsorships
JA Inspire s 130,000
1S 130,000
Special Events -
Hall of Fame S 233,000
Play4JA S 150,000
Golf S 40,000
St B 423,000
BOARD DUES S 26,000
ENDOWMENT TRANSFER/INC. s 120,000
OTHER ) 5 750
S 2,005,249
Board Expenses s 5,500
|Personnel, Taxes, Benefits
Salaries S 1,042,825




401K Expense 5 21,636
Pension s 400
Payrotl Taxes s 76,126
Medical S 113,426
Dental s 6,408
Life Insurance S 3,650
LT Disability Ins
ST Disability Ins
Vol/Staff Background Checks S 25,000
Hiring Expenses S 500
$ 1,289,971
rainig 1 Fiav $ 28,250
Program Expenses
Program Materials JA USA S 17,500
Program Materials-Local purchase
Program Materials-R&D programs S 8,000
Program Materials - BizTown S 20,000
Program Materials- FP S 5,000
Teacher & Student Materials - BizTown] § 28,186
Teacher & Student Materials - FP s 17,563
Participation Fees S 146,113
Program Insurance S 18,330
Freight JA USA S 4,000
Volunteer Recognition & Training s 1,500
Grant-Related-Bus Fees S 2,500
JA Inspire ) 55,154
Lab Maintenance S 3,000
Lab Technology Improvements s 5,000
Programming Materials- Summer and
Breaks $ 3,500
S 335,346
S 5,000
Special Event Expenses
Hall of Fame ) 70,592
Play 4 JA S 20,000
Golf and Misc. & S 12,000
s 102,592
s 73,936
S 47,250
gDues - S 3,350
Miscellaneous Expenses S 3,000
Public Relations/Marketing ) 5,000
General Insurance S 18,000
£ : 3 57,200
$

1,974,395




Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana
Income Statement
For the Twelve Months Ending June 30, 2023

Current Current Year to Date  Year to Date Annual

Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget
QOperaling -
Total Revenues 171,976 156,609 1,921,117 1,879,311 1,879,311
Total Expenses 122,225 151,581 1,847,660 1,818,972 1,818,972
Net - Operating 49,752 5,028 73,458 60,339 $60,339
Captial - Hoffer-Dallon L.egacy Fund [ 4] 0 0 $0
Capital (] 0 398,000 0 $0
Depreciation Expense G 0 0 4] $0
Board Resiricted
Unreatized Gain/{Loss) 172,004 0 287,043 0 $0
Realized Gain/(Loss) 15,887 0 (100,811) 0 $0
Investment Faes (8,138) 0 (23,261) 0 $0
Nat Income - Board Restricted 179,752 0 162,972 0 $0
Bad Debt (412) 0 {412) 0 $0
Interest income i 0 8 0 $0
Galn (Loss) on Disposal of Fixed Assets 0 0 0 0 $0
Change in Net Assels 229,092 5,028 634,025 80,339 60,339

No CPA provides any sssurance of these financial ststements




Income
Major Gifts
Individual/Community Group Gifts
Corporate Gifts
Grants - Foundations
Grants - Corporate
Grants - Government
Total Grants
Board Dues
Board Member Gifts
One-Time Gifts
Counties - Other Kentucky
Counties - Southern Indiana
Total Counties
Storefront Sponsors
Student Fees
Total BizTown/Finance Park
JA Inspire
3DE
Program Other
Hall of Fame Income
Play4JA Income/Bowling
Golf Income
Total Special Events
Endowment Income
Other Income

Total Income

Expense
Salaries
401K Expense
Pension
Payroil Taxes
Medical
Dental
Life Insurance
LT Disability Ins
ST Disability Ins
Vol Life Insurance
Vol Life Insurance

Total Personnel, Taxes, and Benefits
Program Material JA USA
Program Materlals - Lacal Purchases
Program Materials - R&D Programs
Program Materials - BizTown
Program Materials - FP
Teacher Materials - BizTown
Teacher Materials - FP
Participation Fees

Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana

Operating Income Statement - Detail
June 30, 2023

Current Current Yearto Date  Yearto Date Annual
Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget
17,698 9,583 129,073 115,000 116,000
1,549 1,083 14,955 13,000 13,000
5,800 5,833 43,728 70,000 70,000
(1,811} 12,500 86,401 150,000 150,000
5,000 13,604 260,084 163,250 163,250
- 2,500 143,800 30,000 30,000
3,189 28,604 500,265 343,260 343,250
- 2,417 25,500 29,000 29,000
12,493 3,750 54,398 46,000 45,000
82 167 4,092 2,000 2,000
500 1,250 17.429 15,000 156,000
300 5,417 56,566 65,000 65,000
800 6,667 73,995 80,000 80,000
35,000 23,833 270,000 286,000 286,000
(660) 14,370 171,360 172,437 172,437
34,340 38,203 441,360 458,437 468,437
5,250 10,833 118,043 130,000 130,000 .
2,500 5,833 34,743 70,000 70,000
{13,500} 1,062 (13,500) 12,624 12,624
- 19,167 221,806 230,000 230,000
76,571 10,000 146,152 120,000 120,000
- 3,333 36,282 40,000 40,000
76,571 32,500 404,241 390,000 390,000
25,198 10,000 88,342 120,000 120,000
8 83 883 1,000 1,000
171,876 156,609 1,921,117 1,879,311 1,879,311
69,847 79,083 859,941 948,998 948,998
(13,854) 1,634 4,829 19,608 18,608
0 0 300 0 0
5,288 5,833 63,333 70,000 70,000
7,616 7,087 78,142 85,039 85,039
487 445 5,102 5,340 5,340
226 228 2,597 2,736 2,736
0 0 v 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
4] 0 7 0 0
51 63 810 750 750
69,761 94,373 4,015,061 1,132,471 1,132,471
2,319 2,030 21,312 24,361 24,361
0 0 0 v} 0
150 694 915 8,326 8,326
1,089 2,361 18,316 28,330 28,330
0 421 5,323 5,085 5,058
0 2,043 22,103 24,510 24,510
0 1,273 7.651 15,273 15,273
13,141 10,850 131,407 131,400 131,400




Program Insurance
Freight JA USA
Volunteer Reognition & Training
Program Materials - Summer
Grant Related Expenses
JA Inspire
Lab Maintenance
Lab Technology improvements
Total Program Expenses
Hall of Fame Expenses
Play4JA Expenses
Golf Expenses
Special Event Expenses
Facility
Fundraising
Staff Travel
Office Expense
Subscriptions & Dues
General Insurance
Public Relations
Board Expense
Interest
Professional Fees
Misc

Total Expense

Net Income

No CPA provides any of these fi

3,186 2,123 12,744 25473 25,473

176 406 2,719 4,872 4,872

22 250 786 3,000 3,000

0 0 559 0 0

22,534 333 242,587 4,000 4,000

0 4,162 49,755 49,938 48,938

0 250 1,095 3,000 3,000

Y 2,458 0 29,500 28,500
42,587 29,753 518,270 357,038 357,038

0 6,250 62,469 75,000 75,000

809 1,667 18,370 20,000 20,000

1,171 1,250 11,160 15,000 15,000
1,980 9,167 91,999 110,000 110,000

6,295 5,648 72,043 67,778 87,776

322 167 5,076 2,000 2,000

3,093 1,542 26,738 18,600 18,600

3,640 3,556 48,256 42,666 42,886

466 2nM 3,381 3,260 3,260

0 1,260 17,507 16,000 16,000

783 642 3,917 6,500 6,500

2,008 250 4,784 3,000 3,000

3 0 3 0 0
(9,938) 4,981 35,707 59,771 59,771

1,227 a3 4,918 1,000 1,000

122,225 161,581 1,847,660 1,818,972 1,818,972

49,752 5,028 73,458 60,339 60,339




JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.
BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2023
Prior Year
Current June 30, 2022 Current
Month Audited Month
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash - Chase $336,266.09 $275,285.28 $275,285.26
Cash - Stock Yards Bank $4,003.31 $3,310.54 $3,310.54
MMA - PNC Capiiat Campaign $8,818.51 $8,701.76 $6,701.76
MMA - Chase Capital Campaign $193,303.16 $10,138.01 $10,138.01
MMA - Republic Bank $68,080.81 $27,240.25 $27,240.25
AR - Other $0.00 $0.00 50.00
Investmants- StockYards Bank $2,827,293.51 $2,602,683.95 $2,602,683.95
Investments - StockYards Bank Bosard Restricted $610,386.25 $827,430.08 $827,430.06
Investments - SteckYards Bank Hoffer/Dalton Legacy $27.263.07 §24,512.59 $24,812.59
Pledgas - F/Y 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pledges - FfY 2021 $400.00 $3,683.88 $3,683.66
Pledges - F/Y 2022 $0.00 $42,333.00 $42,333.00
Pledges - F/Y 2023 $76,097.97 $0.00 $0.00
Allowance for Uncollectibles $0.00 ($5.738.10) ($5,738.10)
Total Cumrent Assets 4,152,992.68 3,817,880.98 3,817,880.98
Property & Equipment $7,010.00 $7,010.00 $7.010.00
Hall of Fame Exhibit - Convention Center $340,841.50 $340,841.50 $340,841.50
JA BlzTown Enhancements $170,3358.80 $163,484 42 $163,494.42
JA Finance Park Enhencements $38,616.72 $29,636.27 $29,636.27
iT Strategy implementation $190,154.48 $190,154.46 $190,154.46
JA Inspire Assels $22,170.00 $22,170.00 $22,170.00
Hannah Board Room Enhancements $9,508.81 $9,508.81 $9,508.81
BuildIng/Architect/Construct $2,392,107.35 $2,392,107.35 $2,392,107.35
Design & Project Management $160,908.88 $160,908.88 $160,908.88
Equipment $57,498.70 $57.,498.70 $57,498.70
Fumishings $231,503.81 $231,503.81 $231,503.81
Accumulated Depreciation {$2,056,497.22) {$2,055,497.22) ($2,065,497.22)
Total Propearty and Equipment 1,565,159.81 1,549,336.98 1,549,336.98
Other Assets
Prepaid Expenses $366.00 §1,552.42 $1,552.42
Daposit - UtHitles $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
Investments - PNC Harrison Co. $214,062.69 $203,091.34 $203,091.34
Investments In Pooled Income $32,612.87 $32,080.15 $32,990.18
Investments - Comm. Fdn. $8,868.95 $6,608.99 $6,608.99
Fund Accounting Adjustment $0.00 $0.00 $0.060
Total Other Assets 258,908.51 249,242.90 $249,242.90
Total Assets 5,877,061.00 5,616,460.86 5,816,460.86
Prior Year
Current June 30, 2022 Current
Month Audlted Month
LIABILITIES
Current Liabililles.
Accounts Payable - Operating $8,897.87 $14,485.91 $14,485.91
Payabie - 3DE $657,661.85 $878,650.00 $878,850.00
Accrued Expenses $9,284.15 $56,132.73 $56,132.73
Temp. Restricted income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Tatal Current Liabilities 675,843.87 949,268.64 949,268.64
N/P - SY8B/ PPP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 875,843.87 949,268.64 949,268.64
NET ASSETS
Nat Assats Unrestricted $1,704,906.08 $1,733,585.60 $1,733,585.60
Net Assets - Board Resticted $2,927,785.00 $2,927,785.00 $2,927,785.00
Temporary Restricted Net Assets $34,501.14 $34,601.14 $34,501.14
Net income 634,024.91 (28,879.52) {28,679.52)
5,301,217.13 4,667,192.22 4667,192.22
Total Liabllities & Net Assels £,977,061.00 5.616,460.88 5,616,460.86
No CPA provides any of these financial




** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

9 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form 9 0 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Ravenue Code {except private foundations}
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Daparimant of the Treeswry
Internal Ravenus Service _ b Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning  JUL 1, 2021 andending JUN 30, 2022
B ‘c:;&gm C Name of organization D Employer identification number
D&% JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.
%% | Doing business as 61-0476694
Pt Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivared to sireet address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[ JFinat 1401 W. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD, (502)561-5437
it City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code . G Gross receipis § 3,022,615,
Amended] Y OUISVILLE, XY 40203 H(a) Is this a group retum ‘
prﬁ“ F Name and address of principal officer: JENNIFER HELGESON . for subordinates? ... [:]YGS No
SAME AS C ABOVE () Ave att suborelnates includes? _1Yes [ No
I_Tax-exempt status: [X ] 501(c}3) [ 501(c) ( y<€ (insertno) [ ] 4047@@)(tyor [ 527 If *No,” attach a list. See instructions
J Website: p» WWW . JAKY . ORG H(c} Group exemption number p» 1116
Form of organization; [ X] Corporation [ | Trust D Association [ Other > [ L. Year of formatiop: 19 49! M State of legal domicile; K'Y

’ 1 Briefly describe 1he organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO INSPIRE AND PREPARE YOUNG
§ PEQPLE TO SUCCEED IN A GLOBAL ECONOMY.

g 2 Check this box B D If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of mars than 25% of its net assets.
2] 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, fine 1) ............c...cc.co.e 3 85
§ 4 Number of independent voting members of tha govarning body {Part Vi, line 1b) 4 85
el & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, iine 2a) | ... .....ccovererecrnenenens " 1 8 19
3‘§ & Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessany) ... ... .......cvovercevrrvennaens 6 99
B| 7 a Total unrelated business revanus from Part VIl column (C), B8 12 ... oo eoereesesesemsensssesssesaans 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxabls income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11, e et ees 7b : 0.

Prior Year Current Year
+ o| B Contributions and grants (Part Vil @ Th) __...__...ccc.o.ccuvuruermmsarssmmmemmssssmmsmmsaseenseressees 1,452,967, 2,093,370,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI iN@2G) ... sersese s .84,753. 99,635,
% 10 Investment incoms {Part VIIl, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7¢) ..o 112,946. 203,445,
€| 14 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 118) ..o, -116,110. -104,239.
12  Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A}, line 12} ..., 1,534,556, 2,292,211,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (&), nes13) ... 0. 0.
14 Bensiits pald to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) .. ... 0. 0.
«] 15 Salaries, other compensation, smployes benefits (Part 1X, column (A), lines 5-10) . .. 976,781. 955,588,
§ 16a Profsssional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, ine 116} . ... ..oooiiiieeiirerreeeenn ] . 0. , 0.
I§. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), fine 25) B> 211,852, = s N
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column {A), lines 11a-11d, 146246) ... ... 568,082 669,977,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (&), line 25) | .. ... 1,544,863, 1,625,565,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... -10,307. 666,646,
Beginning of Current Year End of Year

{ 20 Total assets (Part X, fine 16) 5,825,261, 5,616,461,
4 21 Total liabilitles {Part X, line 26) 1,125,390, 949,270,
22 4,695,871, 4,667,191,

Under penallies of perjury, | daclars that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and siatements, and to the best of my knowledge and balief, itis

true, correct, and complate. Deciaration of preparer (pther than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowlad
} b, S N«:\‘mn( 2 [ (11122
Sign m 5 of office Datd |
Here } IFER LGESON, PRES IDENT
Type or print name and title
Print/Typs preparer’s name Preparer's signalure Date Ot ]} PN
. Paid SARAH K. ANTLE ISARAH K. ANTLE 11/08/22 sm P01331676
Preparer |Firm's name _p. DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC Firm's ENp 61~ 1 064249
Use Only { Firm’s address p,. 9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD SUITE 1100
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187 Phoneno.(502‘426—9660
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? Seg instructions i ceiaiesenssens s s No

132001 12-08.2¢  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate mstrucnons Form 980 (2021)




61-0476694 age 2

Form 990 (2021 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.
; Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Scheduls O contains a response ornotetoanyiineinthis Part Il .. .o e saansisss L1
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA'S MISSION IS TO INSPIRE AND PREPARE
YOUNG PEOPLE TO SUCCEED IN A GLOBAL ECONOMY. THE ORGANIZATION IS THE
REGION'S LEADING PROVIDER OF LIFE-CHANGING ECONOMICS PROGRAMS FOR

STUDENTS.

2 DI the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not iisted on the
PHOTFOMM 880 OF 830 EZ? .. ... oot ettsestesetr e b e ess s esmsenne e seesssrres et s e eernes s L _Jves (XIno
if "Yes," describa thase new services on Schedule O.

38  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? .. . [_Jves [XJ No

if "Yes,” describe these changes on Scheduls O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Sectlon 501(c)(3) and 501(c){d) organizations are required to raport the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenus, If any, for each program service reported.

4a  (code: Y& $ 1,223,957, incudnggansors ) (R $ 100,456.)
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA'S PROGRAMS INCLUDE EDUCATING
ELEMENTARY, MIDDLE AND HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS IN THE AREAS OF FREE
ENTERPRISE, BUSINESS ECONOMICS AND WORKPLACE PREPARATION, THESE
PROGRAMS ARE DEDICATED TO GIVING YOUNG PEQOPLE THE KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS
THEY NEED TO OWN THEIR ECONOMIC SUCCESS, PLAN FOR THEIR FUTURE AND MAKE
SMART ACADEMIC AND ECONOMIC CHQOICES. JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT EMPOWERS
STUDENTS TO MAKE A CONNECTION BETWEEN WHAT THEY LEARN IN SCHOOL AND HOW
IT CAN BE APPLIED IN THE REAL WORLD. THIS ENHANCES THE RELEVANCE OF
THEIR CLASSROOM LEARNING AND INCREASES THEIR UNDERSTANDING OF THE VALUE
OF STAYING IN SCHOOL.

4b  (Code: G $ including grants of § ) (Revanue s )

4c  {cods: } Expenses $ including aeants of $ ) (Revene s )

4d Qther program services {Describe on Schedule O.)

{Expenses § Including grents of $ ) (Revenus $ }
de _Total program service expenses B> 1,223,957,
Form 9980 (2021)
132062 12.09-29
2

14561108 757979 0712601 2021.05000 JUNTOR ACHTRUVEMENT OF XKEN 07126011



JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 3
Checkilst of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I °Y0S," COMPIBIE SCHBAUIB A ...........coritrinrriericrior st ici e eaasaes s e resssess e s bt sasses st sebensasss s e e ba e sas b st abasabassenaasansoras 11 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? Seeinstructions |, ... 2 | X
8 Did the organization engage in dirsct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
PUbIic OffICe? If *Yes,” COMPIBIE SCHETUIB C, P T  ......ooooce...ocoveveemsrssessomssmesessesesesssesessssessssesesssesonessessesssevesesmmmmmmssensesss 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a saction 501(h) slection In sffect
auring the 1ax Year? if *Yes, " COMPIBLE SCETUIE C, PEITH ............covereereereereeeeeeereeseeeeoeeesesteseesssssssssssastasss esmsssessssasmsmemenes 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501{c)(5), or 501(c){B) organization that raceives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98192 Jf *Yes, " complete SChedle C, Part ll .......co.voveevveveveessresesevesssessesssasessseses 6 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Fart [ 8 X
7 Did the organization recsive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open spacs,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? Jf *Yes," complete SChedie D, Partll .............ccoveceevvorvereroreersrons 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of an, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf *Yes," complete
SCHBOUIE D, PAIHI ......ovvvoeevorovveereoeseeeeeroseeessseses s s eseee s eee s ses st e 242104242501 et et 2 220 s e 8 X
8 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, fine 21, for escrow or custodial account fiabllity, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, cradit repair, or debt negotiation services?
I "Yes," cOMPIEts SChEUUID D, PAIT IV .....coueeeeeeceeviresecriisssetiseie et esses s s s sssassssesssas sresseassssess sesssas sonsss sissensssnsasasnees 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a reiated organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf *Yes, " complele SCHEAUIB D, PArt V ...........cccevevveimeiaeeroresoseiasessssessenssossecssusessessasesssessssess
11 If the organization’s answier to any of the following questions is “Yas," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, Vii, VIli, IX, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 jf *Yes, * completa Schedule D,
PAITVL ...ooooovvoesoesscessesssee bbb e e ss e sttt e e e e e bR 00 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that Is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 I *Yes,* complete SCHEAUIE D, PAIT VI .........o..eeeeeeeeeeeeereeevereramseaasssenssssssssssessssss evessons 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Pant X, line 167 Jf "Yes, " COMPIete SCHOOUIE D, PAIE VI ......coneeeeeeeereceseeeeeeeessareeesssessasssonssseasasssnensssensen 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, iine 15, that s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, ine 162 Jf *Yes," complete SCHEQUIE D, PAMIX .................cooiimeeeiseeesooseeeeessseosoeessommsmsessseeeeesesseeseesseesesseesseessermsees 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other fabilities In Part X, line 25? f *Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part X ................. 11e] X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statemants for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740)? Jf *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ........... | X
12a Did the organization obtain saparate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf *Yes, " complete
SCHOOUIB Dy PAFIS XIBIG XTI ... oo seveoe s ereseoseenersess et sasseases s essesesnses s e emss e sesessmesesesees s s ere eesemes s sremessemssetre 12a| X
b Was the organization Included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes,* and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and Xif is optional — ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a scheool described In section 170(L)(IANID? 11 “Yes,* complote SChETUIB E ..o e 13 X
14a DId the organization maintain an office, employeas, or agents outside of the Unitad States? . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
of More? Jf *Yes," complete SChEAUIE F, PAHS FANA IV ........c.cceeeenerieeseesseeesreeresssasesn s sssss sessssssessssssssessensasassasasassasssns 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? jf *Yas,” complete SCedUIB F, PAIS AT IV .....co..oovoreeererrecesrersesesesssesaressessossssssssssvassssesssssossssenseses 15 L
16  Did the organization report on Pant IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for forelgn Individuals? Jf *Yes, * complete SChedule F, Parts MEANG IV ............c..cc.coeereroeeeesree e eereseesseseemsessseessessearesensons 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 1162 if *Yes,* complele Schedule G, Partl, See instiuctions || ... .......oinecrnncinns 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? Jf *Yes, " compiete SCREUUIB G, PAIT Il .............oovecceeeeiieeteeceeteetrees e et e st ev et msrea b ems st sssstsaraesas st sessveseresssanones 181X
18  Did the organization: report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIH, line 8a? #f *Yes,”
COMPIBIE SCREOUIE Gy PRIl ........ocov.eresoeesssseeessssessressssoasaeoeessoessssessesssssesssesssresessssss s seesessessesvessmssns st s e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilittes? i "Yes,* complete SChedule H ...........cc.ooveevreeeeveinians e | 20a X
b If *Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 12 Jf *Yes,* complete Schedule . Parfs [ and I - 21 X
132003 12-08-21 Form 990 (2021)
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chedules continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistanca to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A}, line 27 If *Yes,” complate Scheduls I, Parts 180G Ml ...........cooovveeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeeseressersesreresesscssssssessessens o 22 X

23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustess, key employses, and highest compensated employees? f *Yes,* complete
SONBAUIB U ...ttt sttt s s e va st st e e b e £ Sene s bes ke beanrearee sesat s ans s Sabe e e an bR ea bR b s sae £t sam e s serte 23 | X

24a Did the organization havs a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding ptincipal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 i *Yes, * answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

SCHOTUIR K. If "N, GO 1018 252 ........vvcovvvveveereeeeeeesessomsnssssecesessssneseeseesesssssseses st 5255 52t s s nssrsens oo 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . | 24b
¢ Did the organization malntain an sscrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY TAXBXEMPE DONAST | i ecsresesere b eemten et asaosseseasassbasaoea e asaneeseseeaseesmnennons rassrennsaresins  24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the vear? . [ 24d
25a Section 501(c){3}), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Jf “Yas,* complate Schedle L, Part ! ...........cccoeeeeeeeveveeeseesressoe 25a X

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess bensfit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 880-EZ? if “Yas," complete
SCREAUIB L, PArt! ... eveveeremeteue e tes et seseses et as st easssan b e anseesbeas s saes savssasesisasstesenboseasssonasessmeaneeakseaemseebeeanestreee 26b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for recelvables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantlal contributor, or 35%
controlied antity or family member of any of these persons? jf *Yas,” complete Schedule L, Pt H .........c.oveeeeeeeeeereeeeeeercernane 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any cutmrent or former officer, director, trustes, key employes,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employse thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
antity {including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? jf “Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part il

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part iV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and excaptions):

a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, key smployes, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? jf

"Yes, " COMPIEte SCHEAUIB L, PAITIV ..........coouiuieeieteeeeteeetesersteacss et etmetessessvssesesens s nesss e srasestssnsrssntnesonsansssnsaessaess 28a X
b Afamily member of any individual described in line 28a? if *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .............oeeevcerveereosnssesenee 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in fine 28a or 26b? f
"Yes," COMPIBte SCROTUIB L, PArTIV .........coiveeiieeseceereiscerenccnaternenscsstracsraseanssarassshasaesassentasastansosassesartatssnsasasespasasssssssasans | 28¢ X
29  Did the organization recelve more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? Jf *Yes,* complete Schedufe M ...........ooeeeevevenn. 29 | X
30 Did the organization recsive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
CONHDULIONST Jf "Yes, ™ COMPIBIE SCREAUIE M ..........o.oeeeeeveereecrereresrereoressess sremsseeresssessssonsassrersassasentacasessnrsessenessstessensnsenens 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? Jf *Yes, " complete Schedule N, Part! ................. | .81 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f *Yes, * complete i
SCHEOUIB N, PAIEIE ...........cooooeveee et ov v essss e ves e e ses s s s e e e sesseees s eresesaess o messes s eeeses s eeseesene 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If *Yos,* complote SCREAUIS By PAIE L .........o.cvveereeeeeeeereerereoesseeeessessessasesaeneeseessrsseasonn 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part i, i, or IV, and
PAIV, B8 T ooooeoeceoevessevecs s e svass s samms s e s e s e 28 en st e i e s et s et en et 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of Saction S12(DMIBY? .. ooreiiieeeiecesssisresssssesseoseses 36a X
b I *Yes"* to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If *Yes,* complote Schedule R, Part V, @ 2 .........co.cvveuvcrvoreerernseseasesnesssesasssesees 36b
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
11 *Yes," complete SChEOUIE R, PRIV, lN8 2 ....c..cvoeiiieerieieinienessstesecnsecssssesiosessssassessesnetasass srsemassssosssanssssssntonssosssnsssnsessins 38 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than §% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf *Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part VI ........................ 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
g8 | X

1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . .. ...
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- If not applicable _
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

{gambling} winnings to prize winners? _ A it

132004 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694  page5
V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance {continued)

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . 2a

b If atleast one Is reported on line 23, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? __ .
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file, See instructions. .

8a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear?
b If “Yes,” has It filed a Form 980-T for this year? if *No* to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financlal account)?

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country b
Ses instructions for filing requiremants for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts {FBAR).

§a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

....................................

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohiblted tax sheiter transaction? _
¢ If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8BBE-T? | . ...t creesess s ssessassesessosseesenanne
6a Ooes the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contibutoNS? . 6a X
b if "Yes," did the arganization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
Ware NOYIAX TBUAUCHDIBT | | | ..\ e ronre sttt os bt s ses e et ees e een s nesenensressenenneamnseeraren
7 Qrganizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c). =
a Did the organization receive a payment in axcess of $75 mada partly as a contribution and partly tor goods and services provided tothe payor? | 7a | X
If "Yes,* did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . L lmlX
Did the organization seil, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
10 fll8 FOMMB2B2T .ot ccetrinrnreerecesesestsnsee et sres i es esaes sessr e aas s ea a8 be e sttt has et s ek S abaseb e ot ags s atssanmenens b £enars nrenssarassanassresss
it *Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the Year . ... e
Did the organization receive any funds, diractly or Indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ...
I the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Forin 8899 as required? |
i the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization flle a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
€ Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions Under SBCHOM 40887 . s e eeeeee e oo
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10  Section 601(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capltal contributions included on Part Vill, line 12 . ..
b Gross recsipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club lacmties

11 Section 501(c){12) organizations, Enter:

-2

o

e - o o

- a Gross income from members of Shareholders | .. ... ..o 11a
b Gross income from other sources. {Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources against
amounts due or 16CeiVed fTOM thBIML) .. .. ..o sasen 11b
12a Section 4947{a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in fieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt Interest recelved or accrued during the year  ............... | 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans In MOre than One SAIBT ... i eeesesrsesssosns

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must raport on Scheduls O.
b Enter the amount of ressrves the organization is requirad to maintain by the statas in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ... ... 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand ..., v W13
14a Did the organization receive any paymen(s for lndoor tanning services durmg the tax year? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
b If "Yes,"” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf *No, " provide an explanation on Schedule O ...........ccoeevove..
16 |s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of mors than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the YBar? | ...t et s aa st es s rns e
If *Yes," sso the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excige tax on net investment income?
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17  Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would resuit in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 49537
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
132005 12-08-21 5 Form 990 {2021)
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_JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC, 61-0476694 pPage 6
: Vianagement, and Disclosure. ror gach *ves® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No* respanse
to ine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumslances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the numbar of voting members of the govarning body at the end of the tax year 1a

if thera are malerial differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or it the governing
body delegated broad authority to an execulive commiltes or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting membars included on line 1a, above, who ars independent 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employes have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, diractor, trustee, Of KaY 8MPIOYEEY | .. .. . ....eeoreeoeesoreseeesesessesessesssseseseess s s es s s soes s ses oo X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supsrvision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? .. 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 980 was filed? 4 X
& Did the organizatlon become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
&  Did the organization have members or StOCKNOISIST | e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

More Members of 1he GOVBIMING DOGY? ...............ccoooorereeoceeisens e seeceveeee et eeseeeses s seeses e meseraessesseoeserss e e eseemenens 7a X

b Are any governance dscisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the gOVernINg BOGY? || ... .. ..ottt et smeeeeae s aee e eeeeeereasseessoeres s ssaean X

8  Did Ihe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during lhe year by the following:
A THEGOVEIMING DOBY? | oot eee et e tsss e b ess st tase bt e nrn s nt s s s e e s ssseesemeserensansssesseesn ees st
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? . ...,
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key amployae listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

orqanization’s mailing address? {; m nm mg pames.and wsgg on Schﬁf.ﬂllﬂ [0 XN 9 X

Section B. Policies

Yes | No
10a Did the organtzation have iocal chapters, branches, or aIBtES? | .. ........ccoceiuireeiinsiieriecesessseseseresesesesseseseess e | 10a X
b if *Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ... .
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 880 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 980,
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest POICYT If "N, O 10 N6 13 .....oeeeeeoeececeereeee e eeeeereesess e sesessssssos
b Woers officers, directars, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?
¢ Did the organization regutarly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? Jf *Yes, " describe
on Schedule O how this was done ................ccoccevvevevenenes
13 Did the organization have a wiritten whistieblower policy?
14  Did the organization have a wrilten document retention and destructon POlCY? .. oo
16  Did the procsss for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key mployees 0f the OrGaniZAION ... .........ccooreeoeeeeeeeeenseeeesesseeseeese e sseses e seess e esssmsessseeeeeeens
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schadule O. See instructions.
16a Did tha organization invest in, contribute assets 1o, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUAIRG the YEAr? ...ttt rersan e cer st e e bt ee s ereemessemaenernene
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written poticy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

axempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed pXY

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicabls), 890, and 990-T (section 501{c){3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[ ] own website [T Another's website Upon request (] other {explain on Schedule O}

19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization mads its governing documents, conftict of interest policy, and financial
statements avallable to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records B
JENNIFER HELGESON, PRESIDENT - (502)561-5437
1401 w. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD., LOUISVILLE, KY 40203
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Form 990 (2021) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANAZA, INC. 61-0476694  pPage?
ompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Chaeck If Scheduls O contains a response or note to any line inthis Partvit e sty e 1
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustess, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees

1a Completa this table for all persons required to be fisted, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

s List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustess {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- In columns (D), (B), and (F} if no compensation was paid. .

® List all of the organization’s current key employess, if any. See the Instructions for definition of "key employse.*

© List the organization’s five current highest compansated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who recelved report-
able compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Farm 1093-NEC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any relatad organizatlons.

@ List all of the organization's former officers, key smployees, and highest compensated employees who recelvad more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

E:J Chaeck this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current ofﬁcér, dirsctor, or trustee.

(A) 8 © ) €) F)
Name and title Average | oo cﬁ?fg’:t’:‘m none Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless parson s bath an compensation compensation amount of
wegk | officeranda disotorirustes) from from related other
fistany | 8 the organizations compensation
hours for ‘§ . g organization {(W-2/1088-MISC/ from the
related 3 g» . g {(W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| E | 5 LR 1088-NEC) and related
balow g g 18|88 organizations
wo |3 |2|8]5 508
(1) DEBRA K. HOFFER 1 37.50
PRESIDENT (THRU 12,2021) X 0.
{2) DEBORAH DALTON 37.50
SR, VP OF ADVANCEMENT {THRU 10,2031) X 0.
{3) SHARON PEACOCK 37.50
VP OF OPERATIONS X 0. -
(4) JILLIAN CANTU 37.50
VP DEVELOPMENT (EFFECTIVE 9,2021) X 0.
(5} JENNIFER HELGESON 37.50
PRESIDENT (EFFECTIVE 12,3021) X 0. 0.
(6) JULAYNE RICKETTS AMSTUTZ 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) . DUFFY BAKER, UR, 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{8) SHERYL BALL 2.00
DIRECTOR AX 0. 0. 0.
{9} MARTIN L, BELL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10} M. JOSEPH BISIG 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) CHRISTOPHER W, BROOKER 2.00
BOARD CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
{12) JERRY N. BURKE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13} NIKKI CARVER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) MARC B, CHARNAZ 2.00
DIRECTOR X Q. 0. 0.
(15) NANCY B, DAVIS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) LEAH A, EGGERS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(17) XENNETH W, FAITR 11 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
132007 12-08-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 {2021) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employses (continued)
&) (B) ©) (D) e (F)
Name and titie Average | o OSHION one Reportable Raportable Estimated
NOUIS PBY | box, unless person Is hoth an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/iustes) from from related other
(istany |3 the organizations compsnsation
hours for | & b organization {(W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related | £ | & g (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 gie 1089-NEC) and related
below [E13| |8 %g 5 organizations
i) |S1F|Elz]E8 S
{18) PATRICK R, FARNAN 2,00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
{19) SHARON KERRICK 2.00
EX-OFFICIO X 0. 0. 0.
(20) PAUL G, FULTZ 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{21) CLINTON L, GLASSCOCK 2,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(22) THOMAS C, GLEASCN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{23) ANKUR N, GOPAL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(24) DONALD 1,, GOSSMAN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{25) KENNETH B, GROTH 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{36) TAYLOR M, HAMILTON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
1D SUBMOtAL s sisss e ssneesen e > 521,779, 0.| 46,552,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil SectionA . P 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 15 AN 16} ..o > 521,779. 0.] 46,552,

2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who racelved mora than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustes, key empioyee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? f *Yas," complets Schodule J for SUCH INAIVIAUE]  ...........c..coovivemiereeercsierrsssesssssseiesssasessessssssssssssesessessatessesenenras
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? /1 *Yes,* complete Schedule J for such individual .................ooooeeeveeveeeenen.
& Did any person listed on line 1a recsive or accrus compensation from any unrefated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? £ * . T+ SO TRV OOV URT O P VRV
Section B. independent Contractors

1 Compiete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the crganization's tax year.

(A (B) ©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who recelved more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization | = 0
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (021)

132008 12-09.2%
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC, 61-0476694

3] Section A, _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A (8) €} {D) (E) F)
Name and titls Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week N g the organizations - compsnsation
{list any 2 S organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
howsfor | 3| H {W-2/1098-MISC) organization
related § g . g and related
organizations| = | 3 & - organizations
below | 2(S[5{E ¢ 5
i) |2|Z|E|3|E|5
{27} J, DOUGLAS HELM 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{28) JAMES HORLANDER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(29) KEVIN J, JOYNT 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{30) ELIZABETH KAPLAN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{31) DANAIL KELISAKIEV 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(32) JOHN P. LAWSCN, JR, 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{33) ANN LEONARD 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{34) JIM MEYERS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(35) RAJA PATIL ’ 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(36) CHRIS J, REID 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{37) RYAN SIENKOWSKI 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{38) ADAM STMON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(39) DAVID S, SINCLAIR 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(40) DALE B, SKAGGS 2.00
DIRECTOR 1X 0. 0. 0.
{41) TODD A, SPENCER 2.00
VICE CHAIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
{42) J, TODD SPURGEON 2.00
PIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{43) ALEXANDER G, STAFFIERI 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{44) SUSAN STAPLES 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{45) WILLIAM SUMMERS V 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
- {46) BERARD E, TOMASSETTY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
Total to Pait Vil, Ssction A, line 1c

132201
04-01-21
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

61-0476694

11| Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (ontinued)
A (B) ) o) {E) {F)
Nams and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (chack all that apply) compansation compensation amount of
per from from related other
weak N 2 the organizations compensation
{list any § g organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
hoursfor | £ B (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related H é . g and related
organizations] S 1 5 &|E organizations
below | E1E) 518 E] s
line) 2lE|l5lE|® 2
(47) PRANK O, BARLOW 2.00
DIRECTCR X 0. 0. 0.
{48) BRANDEE COUVILLION 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(49) BRIAN HART 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{50) CHRISTOPHER MANZO 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(51) MEAGHAN REYNOLDS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{52) CHRISTY C. ROGERS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{53) DALE SHINKLE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(54) ANTHONY THOMPSON 2.00 -
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{55) GRETCHEN THOMPSON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{56) JAMES THOMPSON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{57) JIM WATKINE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{58) JENNIFER L, WILLIAMS 2,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{59} JUSTIN ALEXANDER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{60) DR, SHARON ALLEN 2.00
EX-OFFICIO X 0. 0. 0.
{61) CLEO BATTLE 2.00
EX-OFFICIO X 0. 0. 0.
{62) BENJAMIN C, FULTZ 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{63) DEMETRIUS HOLLOWAY 2.00
DIRECTCR X 0. 0. 0.
{64) DUSTIN LINDSAY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(65) STEPHANIE MOONEY 2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
{66) CONNER PARSONS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
Total 1o Part Vil, Section A, line ic
it
10
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Form 990 JUNIOR ACHTIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

Section A, _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees (continyed)
A {8 ©) {D) (E) 5]
Name and titie Average Position Repontable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
waek 8 the organizations compengation
(ist any _—g g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor | = 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related | 5| £ 2 and related
organizations| £ | & gje organizations
below B § 5 Blsls
EREHHEEEE
(§7) WICHAEL REHM 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{68) WILL RIVES 2.00
ASSISTANT TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(69) RACHEL SPURLOCK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(70) COURTNEY SWIETERMAN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{71) JOHN C, TAFT 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{72) KRISTA WARD 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(73) JOHN WURTENBERGER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{74) ROBYN YOUNG 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(75) DENNIS HEISHMAN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{76) TAYLOR M, THOMPSON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{77) MATTHEW BEEBE 2,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(78) WILLIAM H, BYRNE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{79) RANDISHA CARTER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(80) JORDAN CLEMONS 2.00
EX-OFFICIO X 0. 0. 0.
(81) HMERBERT CROOK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(82) JESSICA HOLLERAN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. Q. 0.
{83) TAYLOR JOLLY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{84) AMANDA KRAMER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(85) KIM MORALES 2.00
EX-OFFICIO X 0. 0. 0.
(86) ALIYAH POWELL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
Total to Pant ViI, Section A, line ic AL

132201
04-81-21
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694
1k] Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)

A {B) ©) (D) {E) F
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
pear from from related other
week g the organizations compsensation
(istany |3 H organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
hoursfor | S = (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related gl# 2 and related
N g 'E B N
organizations| 5§ 3 BiE organizations
below |2|2|515|8]s
ine) 1S8[E[5|5|E|E
{87) TANBELLE SAWYER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{88) GENNY WENTA 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(89) KYLE WARDEN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(90) LANDON WHITE 2,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

Total to Part VILSecHon A NS 10 i

132201
04.01-21
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Pag_ﬁ
Statement of Revenue
Chaeck if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line INthis Part VI o i
(A (B) © D)
Total revenue | Related or exempt Unrelated Ravanus axcluded

294,070,

1 a Federated campaigns .. ... ... 1a
b Membershipdues .. ... .. ib
¢ Fundraisingevents ... . . . ic
d Related organizations . id
e Government grants {contributions) | 1e

312,067,

ontributions, Gifts, Grants

function revenue [business revenue| from lax under
seclions 512 - 514

f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above __ {16 1,487,233,
g N h contribull kided in lines fa-1f 1gl$ 110l724' -
h_Total. Addlinestadf . ..o B s
Business Code = : e
2| 2a PROGRAM FEES 900098 99,635.
£ b
Agd o
E d
a f Al other program service revenue .. ...
g _Total. Add lines 2a2f |
3  Invastment income {including dividends, interest, and
Other SITilar AMOUNtS) _..._.........ococceosrsorer oo esrrene > 86,284. 86,284.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
& Rovalties ...........ccccoeriieirnnne
{i} Real
6a Grossrents . 6a
b Less: rental expenses __ |6b
¢ Rental income or loss)  |[6c
d Netrental incoma or (1088} _.....ooesiiiiinninnes ‘
7 a Gross amount from sates of (i) Securities (i) Other e =
assats other than inventory {72688,131.
b Less: cost or olher basis
g and salgs expenses 570,970,
§ c Ganorfoss) ... 7¢fl17,161.
| o Netgainor088) ..o s | <
8] 8a Grossincome from fundraising evenis {not
g including $ 294,070, of
contributions reported on line 1c), See
PartiV,line 18 . . ... ... Bal 54,374, -
b Less: direct expenses ... 8n[159,434. -
¢ Netincome or {loss) from fundralsing events ... | - 60.E
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See -
PantiV,line 19 .. ..o %a
b Less: direct expenses T £ - -
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activitles  .................
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances | ... ... 10
b Laess: cost of goods sold 10
¢ Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory .
" Business Code
§ 11 a OTHER INCOME 200099
§ b
'8' ¢
g d Allotherrevenue . .. ...
e Total, AAHnes 112190 .. e | 821.
12 Totalrevenus. Sesinstructions ... p 2,292,211, 100,456. 0.] 98,385,
132009 12-09-21 Form 990 {2021)
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC, 61-0476694 page 10

Form 990 {2021

Secuon 501{c)(3) and 501{c)4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nota toanyline inthis Part IX ...veinnicnine i prsssssiss ssstssseesseer
A} (B) )
Do not inciude amounts reportad on lines 6b Total ax cS
’ penses Program service Managemsnt and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl expenses _ energl expenses _ expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, lins 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, Ses Part IV, ine22 ...

3 Grants and other agsistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
indlviduals. Ses Part IV, lines 15and 16 .

4  Benefits paid to or for members

.....................

6 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 519,816, 244,161, 116,524, 159,131,
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(1)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages 315,186, 289,690, 13,216. 12,280.
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) ang 403(b) smployer contributions) 9,267. 8,523, 359, 385.
9 Otheremployesbenefits . 53,392, 41,106, 4,550. 7,736,
10 Payroll taxes 57,927. 37,653. 8,689. 11,585,
11 Fees for services {nonemployees):
a Management .. ...
b tegal . ...
¢ Accounting 23,210, , 23,210.
d Lobbying ...

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfess | ...
g Other. {if line 11g amount sxceeds 10% of line 25,

column {A), amount, ist line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 2,721. 2,1717. 272, 272,
12  Advertising and promotion .. o 36,513, 36,513,
13 Officesxpenses . . 39,274, 30,437. 4,255, 4,582,
14 Informationtechnology 41,516, 34,032. 4,152, 3,332,
15 Royalties . ......c.ccovemcimeieicenieenrena
16 OCCUPRNGY o, 55,970, 51,660, 2,155, 2,155,
L 1 T 12,828, 10,262, 1,283, 1,283,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or locat public officials
‘ 19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 HMeresl
21 Payments to affiliates
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 172,409. 159,133. 6,638, 6,638,

28 INSUIANCE | ...ieeceence e

24 Other expsnses. llemize gxpanses nol covered
above. (List miscellanacus expenses on ling 2de. H
ling 246 amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O. 3

a PROGRAM MATERIALS/FEES

13,397, 12,365. 516. _ 516.

263 242.] 263 242,

b MISCELLANEQUS 5,143. 3,186. 1,957,
¢ SUBSCRIPTIONS AND DUES 3,754. 3,003, 751,
d
@ Al other expenses
26 Total funotional expenses. Add Hines 1 through 24e 1,625,565.4 1,223,857, 189,756. 211,852,

26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column {B) joint costs from a combined
aducational campaign and fundraising selicitation.
Check here B> [ ] 1f following SOP 98-2 (ASC 858-720)

132010 12:00-21 Form 890 (2021
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

61-0476694 page11

eet

(A) (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - NONINMErOStDOANNG ... . o.occccccceereeoseees e seensee e 233,125.] 4 275,285,
2 Savings and temporary cash iInVestMONtS . ..o 74,384.] 2 47,391.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net .. 65,888.{ 3 36,595,
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables fram any current or former officer, d{rector. b I
trustes, key employes, creator or founder, substantlal contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . ...
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3}(B) ...
| 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net | . . ...
2’ B Inventories fOr SAlB OTUSE ... .........c.occomiieeeereereees s e s semssreneeene
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges .. ...,
10a Land, buildings, and squipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 3,604,834, e &
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 2,055,497, 1,651,295.] 10¢c 1,549,337,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... 2,637,025, 11 2,627,497.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . ., 12
13 Investments - programelated. See Part W, fine 1 . 13
14 Intangible @8SBlS | . ... ... s 4
16 1,142,308.} 15 1,073,804,
116 Totalassets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline 38) ... 5,825,261.1 16 5,616,461.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses | 117,650.] 17 70,620,
18 GrantsS Payable | ............ccccoooiiiieererie oo es s et s
19 Deferred revenue
20 Tax-exempt bond labilities
21 Escrow or custodial account fiability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ...
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any cuirant or former officer, director,
B trustese, key smployee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, ar 35%
'ﬁ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... ..
~ |23  secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24  Unsecured notes and loans payabls to unrelated third parties 148,590, 24
25  Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to rslated third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X
OF SCBAUIO D oo eeseieeeses s et e 863,150.] 25 878,650,
26 Total llabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 1,129,390.i 28 949,270,

]
o
§i27
@ |28
h e
[
-]
.
5120
£
g | a0
< |3
3la

33 __ Total liabilities and nat assets/fund balances

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 968, check here P
and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

Net assets without donor restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions . ...........c.c.oeenimininisonne s e
Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 968, check here [::]
and complete lines 29 through 33,

Capltal stock or trust principal, or current funds
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or squipment fund
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
Total net assets or fund balances

............................................................

4,661,371,

34,500

132011 12-09-2%
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............ 31
.................................................................. 4,695,871.| a2 4,667,191.
.......... 5,825,261.] 33 5,616,461.
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Form 990 {2021} JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 pagel12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X1 ................. e teriirte s e be st s
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (Al 08 12) ... oo eerereees e 1 2,292,211.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A}, 0 25) ... ... e 2 1,625,565,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ne 2 fomliNe 1 . _........coeoreiocersrossereossosroseesseeeessosrens o 3 666,646,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, columan (&) .. ... 4 4,695,871,
6 Netunrealizad gains (105S6S)ON IVESIMEALS | ...\ e 5 -647,256.
6 Donated services and use of facilities . ... 6
7 INVBSHTIBNL OXPONSOS ... . oseeecrereere e senisetise st ettt oss e eeeseeneses st seeseeetseneseseasseeeetsesssessantssarses 7
8 Priorperiod 8AUSIMENNS || .ttt st sr bt et 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund bafances {explain on Schedute O) . 9 -48,070.

10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, fine 32,
COMN BY 1o A et et A8 A e 10 4,667,191,
Il Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine inthis Part Xl ..o e

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: L__! Cash Accrual [ Other
if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule Q.
2a Woere the organization’s financial statements complled or reviewed by an independent accountamt? .
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financiat statements for the year were compiled or reviewed ona
saparate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
] Separate basis [__1 Consolidated basis [:] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Waere the organization’s financial statements audited by an Independent accountant? . s
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consalidated basis, or both:
Separate basis (] consolidated basis [ 8oth consolidated and separate basis
¢ if "Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committes that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
raview, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . ..
If the organization changed sither its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, expiain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

ACtand OMB CICUIBI AIB37 .o ossesees s sesssssssessss s cesssssensssenssessress oo 3a X
b if "Yes," did the organization undsrgo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the raquired audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ORI B
Form 990 (2021)

132012 12-09-21

16
1485R11NR TR7Q7Q NT12AN1 2021 ARNAD JITINTAR ACHTRURMENIT AR WEN NT7126&N011




SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 960) Public Charity Status and Public Support !
Complete If the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 202 1
4847{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust,
Depariment of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ
Intenal Ravenus Service B> Go to www.irs.gov/Forma0 for instructions and the latest information. -
Name of the organization Employer identification number

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC, 61-0476694

Reason for Public Charity Status. (all organizations must complete this part,) See Instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){ 1){(A)(}).

2 D A school described In section 170{(b}{1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 880).)

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization desciibed in section 170{b){ 1)(A){Iii).

4 [::] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital describad in section 17C{b){1}(A}){iil). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

5 1 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or univarsity owned or operated by a governmentai unit described in
section 170{(b)(1}{AXiv). (Complete Part il)

6 [:] A fedaral, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)}{1){A)v).

7 [X] An organization that normally receives a substantial pant of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1){A){vi). (Compiete Part i)

8 D A community trust described in section 170(b){1){A)}(vl). (Complete Part If.)

9 [:] An agricultural research organization described in section 170{h){1)(A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a nondand-grant collage of agriculture {see instructions), Enter the nams, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 D An organization that normally raceives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membsrship fess, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
incorne and unrelated business taxable Income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section §09(a){2). (Complete Part Il.)

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safaty See section 509(a){4).

12 E] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry aut the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a){1} or section 509(a){2). See section 508(a}{3). Check the box on
lines 12a thraugh 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12s, 12f, and 12g.

a r__—,] Type 1, A supporting organization operated, suparvised, or controlled by its supported organization{s), typically by giving
1hs supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [] Type H. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.,

c E:} Type Ul functionally integrated, A supporting organization operated In connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sectlons A, D, and E.

d [ Type HI non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization{s)
that Is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e L__] Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type lli
functionally integrated, or Type llf non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

t Enter the number of SUpported OrganiZatoNS ||| _.........cccriiieienriniisieriesress s sesrssesssssesstssssreesetesstsssnenssstssnss | |
g_Provids ihs following information about the supported organization(s).
{I} Name of supported {) EIN {1} Type of organization m" S g; 3cgnmne i {v) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of other
|1 YOUY QOvesnang socuments |
organization (gf;l‘;“beg {";:‘"95;;10 Yes No | support {see insiructions) | support (see Instructions)
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ.  saz021 ot-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



{Complete only if you chacked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization faifed to qualify under Past Ill. if the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Galendar year {or fiscal ysar begianing in} b {a) 2017 (b} 2018 (c) 2019 {d} 2020 (e} 2021 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”) 2490591.] 1560047.] 1398430.] 1238867.| 2093370.| 8781305.

2 Taxrevenuss levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either pald to
orexpended onitsbehalt

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge -

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 2450591

ST a e

1560047 8781305,

1398430, 1238867 . 2093370

§ The portion of total contributions
by each person {other then a
governmentat unit or publicly
supported organizatlonj included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

1385162,
6 Public support, Subtractiine § romtina 4, | 7 3 9 6 1 4 3 .
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or flscal year beginning in) > {a) 2017 (b} 2018 {c) 2019 {d) 2020 {e) 2021 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 2490591.] 1560047.] 1398430.| 1238867.] 2093370.]| 8781305.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
sacurities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 45,666.] 42,750.1 38,714.] 46,752.| 86,284.] 260,166.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on

10 Other incoms. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart V1)) . ...

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. {ses instructions)

13 First 5 years. If tha Form 890 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this boxand stop here ... e ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percsntage for 2021 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column{f)} .........cccoveviirinverees 14 81.72 %

18 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part If, ine 14
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2021, If the organization did not chack the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | .. .....c...cceeriniircs s e sses s ssssersssasessaesns | £
b 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stap here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ..........cccoccoevrveerererereerrecsinnne s ssse s ersmssssesnes
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | D ]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not ¢check a box on Rne 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and Iine 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The otganization quatifies as a publicly supported organization ... . .. . | 2 D
18 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 163, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ..., | L__]
Schedule A (Form 980) 2021
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA INC., 61-0476694 pages

{Compiste only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to quallfy under Part I1. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed bslow, please complete Part I}
Section A, Public Support

Calendar year {or flscal year beginning n)p» | (a} 2017 (b} 2018 {c) 2019 {d) 2020 {e) 2021 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”)

2 QGross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formad, or facliitigs furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

Iness under section513
4 Tax revanues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and seither paid to
or expended onitsbehalf
6 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 throughs _ ...,
7a Amounts inctuded on iines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on iines 2 and 3 racaived
from other than disqualified persons that
excead the greater of $5,000 o 1% of the
amount on ne 13 for the ysar

..................

cAddlines7aand7b

8 Public support, 8y
Section B. Total Support

Galendar yaar (or fiscal ysar beginning in) > (a) 2017 {b) 2018 {c) 2019 {d} 2020 {e} 2021 {f) Total

9 Amountsfromlined .. ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and incomae from similar sources
b Unrelated business laxabls incoms
{less seclion 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add fines 10aand 10b . ... ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activitles not included on line 10b,
whaether or not the business is
regularly cariedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or foss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI} «ooveeiee
13 Tolal support. (Addiines 9, 100, 11, and 12)

14 First B years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}3) organization,

check this box and STOP MO . i S LA S ST X N
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column {f}, divided by line 13, column ()} ... ... 16 %
16_ Public support percentage from 2020 Schaduls A Part W line 15 ... » e 1 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Invastment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column {f), divided by line 13, column () ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part I, e 17 e reeteecereeens 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and fine 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and Hine 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization || . . ... [ 3 D
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2020, if the organization did not check a box on lins 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. | 2 D
20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, chack this box and gee instructions p ]
132023 01-04-22 Schedule A {Form 880) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 980) 2021 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 pages
Supporting Organizations

{Complate only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked box 12a, Part {, compiete Sections A

and B. if you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. if you checked box 12¢, Part I, complate

. Sections A, D, and E, If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.}
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Ave all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the crganization’s governing
documents? jf *No, " describe in Part VI how the supportad organizalions are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain.

2  Did the organization have any supported organization that doss not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508(a)(1) or (2? If *Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1} or {2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)d), (§), or B)? If “Yes, " answer
fines 3b and 3c below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfled the public support tests under section 508(a)}(2)? Jf *Yes, ® describe In Part Vi when and how the
organization made the defermination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c){2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supponted organization not organized in the United States {"forelgn supported organization™)? jf
*Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? Jf *Yes,* describe in Part VI how the organization had such conirol and discretion
despite being controlled or supsrvised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
undsr sections 501(c}(3) and 508(a)(1) or (2)? Jf *Yes,* explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supporied organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

pUrposes.
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? jf *ves,*

answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicabls). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organlzations added, substituted, or removed; {ii) the reasons for each such action;
{7} the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished {such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Typelor Typse H only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than {j) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supponting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf *Yes,* provide detail in
Part Vi. _

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{as defined in section 4958(c)(3}(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 36% controiled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? i *Yas, * complete Part ] of Schedule 1. (Form 990).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined In section 4558) not described on line 77
If “Yes,™ complate Part | of Schedufe L (Form 990).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in saction 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations describad
in section 509(a){1) or (2))? # *Yes, " provide detail in Part VL.

b Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any antity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? Jf "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI,
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal banefit
fram, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf *Yes, ® provide detail in Part Vi,
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 bacause of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally Integrated
supporting organizations)? if *Yes," answer fine 10b below.
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? {Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
efarming whather the greanization had excess bysiness holdings)
132024 01-04-21 Schedule A (Form 980) 2021
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.
Organizations (ontinued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly contrals, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a psrson described on line 11a above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11brabove? f “Yes* to fine 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail in Part Vi,
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in thelr official capacity, or membarship of one or
maore supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elact at least a majority of the organization's officers,
diractors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? Jf *No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effeciively operated, supetvised, or controlied the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove officers, directors, or trustees wers alfocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, If any, applled to such powars during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported crganization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlied the supporting organization? Jf “Yes,* explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

ised, lod 1 . zation
Section C. Type H Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? Jf *No,” describe in Part Vi how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

.. the supported organization(sh,
Section D. All Type [l Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extant not previously provided?

2  Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustess elther {j) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? Jf *No,* explain in Part Vi how
the organization malntained a close and continuous working reiationship with tha supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
incoma or assets at all times during the tax year? Jf *Yes,* describe in Part Vi the role the organization's

ted izali laved in thi ”
Section E. Type lll Functionally integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used fo satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a [ The organization satisfiad the Activities Test. Complete line 2 balow.

b D The organization is the parent of each of iis supported organizations. Compilete line 3 below.

¢ [] The organization supported a governmentat entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entily (see instruction

2  Activitles Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was rasponsive? if *Yes,” then in Part Vi Identify
those supported organizations and explaln how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive fo those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activitles.

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute actlvities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? Jf *Yes,* explain in
Part Vi the reasons for the organization's position that its supportad organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regutarly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustess of each of the supported organizations? Jf “Yes® or "No* provide detalis in Part Vi,

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

3 8 a g in Part VI the jole plava g anization in this regard 3_[2
132026 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 980) 2021
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.
Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

61-0476694 pages

All other Type ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

| ] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( expiain in Part Vl). See instructions.

Section A - Adjusted Net income

{A) Prior Year

{B) Current Year
{optional}

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross incoma (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and dspletion

b 1D D

D D N |-

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

-4

7___Other expenses (see Instructions)

-t

8 _ Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 8, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minlmum Asset Amount

{A) Prior Year

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets {see
instructions for shert tax year or assets held for part of year):

a_Average monthly value of securities

(B) Current Ysar
{optional)

b_Average monthly cash balances

¢_Falr market value of other non-exempt-use asgets

d_Total {add fines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

{explain in detall [n Part VI): = =
2 _Acquisition indebtedness appiicable to non-exempt-use asgets
3__Subtract line 2 from line 1d.
4 Cash deamed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of Hine 3 (for greater amount,
see Instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use asssts {subtract line 4 from line 3} 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035, 8
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 _Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 __Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, column A}

2 Enter0.85of line 1,

8 Minimum assst amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

4 __Enter greater of line 2 or fine 8.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

[L0 2 (7| 3 Y

8 Distributable Amount, Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionaily Integrated Type !I! suppomng organizauon {see

e Instructions).

132026 01-04.22
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Pagez
Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations -ontinved)

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organtzations 3
4 _Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use agsets 4
& _ Qualiliad set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval requived - provide details in Part VI} 5
8__ Other distributions {describe in Part Vl). See instructions. 6
7___TYotal annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
. |provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9  Distributable amount for 2021 from Section G, line 8 9
10__Line 8 amount divided by line 8 amount 10
0 Underdi & Dist i(li)mtahl
s : : i : nder ibuti stribu
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions epr:g 0‘;‘;‘ ons Amount for 2 092 1

1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021 (reason-
able cause required - in Part Vi). See instructions.

3___Excess distributions carryovst, if any, fo 2021

a From 2016

b From 2017

¢_From 2018

d From 2019

e From 2020

f

g

h

i

i

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2021 distributabls amount

Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2021 from Section D,

line 7: $
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b _Applied to 2021 distributable amount
¢ _Remainder, Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remalning underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain jn Part VI, Ses instructions.

& Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1, For result greater than zero, gxplain in
Part V1. See instructions,

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2022, Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2017
b Excess from 2018
¢_Excess from 2019
d _Excess from 2020
e Excess from 2021

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 pag

Supplemental Information. pProvide the explanations required by Part ), line 10; Part Il, tine 17a or 17b; Part IIl, line 12;

Part IV, Sectlon A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 118, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part 1V, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, Iines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Pant V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

{See instructions.)

132028 01.04-22 Schedule A {Form 990) 2021
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*% PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY *¥

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990} P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 950-PF.
Depariment of the Treasury B Go to www.irs.gow/Farmaso for the latest information, 202 1
Internal Revenus Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Sectlon:
Form 990 or 890-EZ [1‘] 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

E:! 4947(2)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

[:] 527 political organization
Form 980-PF [:] 501{c}{(3} exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ s0 {c}(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See Instructions.

General Rule

[ Foran organization filing Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {in money or
property} from any one contiibutor. Complete Parts { and i, See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rutes

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 980 or 980-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a){1) and 170{b)(1){A)(v]), that checked Schedule A (Form 990}, Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 880, Part VIil, ine 1h;
or {iij Form 890-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and il

D _For an organization described in saction 501(c)(7}, (8), or (10} filing Form 980 or 980-EZ that received from any ons
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, sclentific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruslty to children or animals. Complete Parts | {entering
“N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and Il

(] Foran organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 880-EZ that raceivad from any one contiibutor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is chacked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitabls, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear . .. |

Cattlon: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules dossn't file Schedule B (Form 960), but it must
answer *No* on Part IV, line 2, of its Form €90; or check the box on fine H of its Form S80-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part ), line 2, to certify
that it doesn't meat the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 890}

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 890, 980-EZ, or 880-PF. Schedule B (Form 980) (2021)
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) Page 2
Name of organization Emplovyer identification number

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA K INC. 61-0476694

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
{a) {b) {c) {d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of cantribution
1 Person Xl
Payroll [:]
$ 102,799, Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person [:)Q )

Payroll [ ]
$ 109,100, Noncash [X]

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) ® @ @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 Person {X]

Payrotl [ ]
$ 500,000. Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b} (<) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Person X3
Payroll ™
$ 148,5940. Noncash [ }

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{(a} )] © @
No. Namoe, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person [X}

Payroll [ ]
$ 125,957, Noncash [ |}

{Complete Part 1 for
noncash contributions.)

{a) {b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payrai [ ]
$ Noncash [ ]

(Complate Part Hi for
noncash contributions.}
123452 11-11-21 Schedule B (Form 980} {(2021)
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Schedule 8 (Form 990) 2021)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694
| Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additionat space is needed.
]
Description of o h | FIMV (or estimate) Dat :dc):eived
escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate re
PRINTING/PUBLICATION
2
109,100, 06/30/22
{a
()
f::n Description of - h | FMV (or estimate) Dat - ived
o escription of noncash property given (Ses instructions.) ate receive
(a)
{c)
f:::n Description of - h i FMV (or estimate) Dat e od
o escription of noncash property given (See Instructions.) ate receiv
{a)
{c}
"ri"‘ Desc . (b) \ | FMV (or estimate) Dat () o
m escription of noncash property given (Ses instructions.) ate receive
Partl
(a)
{c)
'N°' Conof (b) FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) e
P:,rTl Degcription of nancash property given (Ses instructions.) ate recelve
(a)
()
fNO' - ; (b) h i FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ved
P';Tl Description of noncash property given (See Instructions.) ate receive
123453 11-11-21 Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)
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Scheduls B (Form 990) (2021)

Page 4

Name of organization

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.
Exclusively religlous, charitable, eic., contributions to organizations describad in section 501{c}(7), (8}, or {10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complate co!umns {a) through (e} and the following line enlry. For organizations

Employer identification number

61-0476694

ibutions of $1,000 or less for the year, {Eater ihis info. once) L &

compleling Part ili, enter the total of it itable, etc.,
Uss duplicate coples of Part il if addltnonal space is needed.
{a) No,
g:r?l {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’'s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No.
lﬁ!’raorTl {b) Purpose of gift (c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No.
'f;:l'tnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
r
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to ransferee
{a) No.
gg:\. {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
120454 §1-11.21 Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements | -OMB No. 15450047

{Form 890) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b,
Department of the Treasury I Attach to Form 990.
Internal Ravenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form880 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization ) Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered “Yas" on Form 990, Pant IV, line 6.

{a} Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend of year . . ..o,
Aggregate value of contributions to {during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year . . ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? .
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpess conferring
i missible private benefit? ... pesieinei SRR T DT TROONRION i L 1ves [ No
Conservation Easements. Complote I the organization answered “Yes" on Form 880, Part iV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check ali that apply).

D Pressrvation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically Important land area

L—_.} Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

l___:] Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution In the form of a congervation easement on the last

(< B N~ T - JEPEY

[ ] ves [_INe

day of the tax year. E=2={ Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of consarvationeasemants | . . ] 22
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements | 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a cerlified historic structure included infg) ... 2c
d Number of congervation eassments included in (¢} acquired after 7/25/08, and not on a historic structure
listed inthe National REGISIEr .. ... . ... st re s et a e ar e v s L 2d
3 Number of conservation sasements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year B
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located p
& Does the organization have a wiitten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and anforcemant of the conservation 8asements R NOIAS? [ Yes [ Ino
6 Staff and velunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
|
7  Amount of expenses Incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
b3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(){4){B)()
and section 170MANBIA? ..........covooroercrrerenen e oo e ettt eeeee et e e eeer s [ Jves [ Jno

8  in Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statementand
balance sheat, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnots {0 the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation sasemsnts. -
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of an, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public
service, provide in Pait Xili the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and batance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts refating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 980, Part VILIINe 1 | .........ninnsensresensrssienennee. P 8
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 880, PArtX | ...ttt ettt e asas s e e | ]

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1 ... ... |
b_Assets Included In Form 990, Part X P 3

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880, Schedute D (Form 880) 2021
132051 10-28-21
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page?2
F Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {continued)
3  Using the organization's acquisition, accesslon, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a [_] Public exhibition d [_JLoanor exchange program
b ] Scholarly research e [ other
[ D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collsctions and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purposs in Part Xill.
5§ During the year, did the organization solicit or raceive donations of art, historical treasures, or othsr similar assets
10 be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintalned as part of the arganization's collection? e 11 Yes L] No_
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complets if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, fine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOM 990, PAITXP ..ot oeeremseesssesssessasssssssssssessess s e esee st etss et s seresesersesrs e [lves [lno
b if "Yes," explain the arangement in Part Xl and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance .. ic
d Additions during the year id
e Distributions dUING the YBAE | | .. ...t s e eeaes s sessseessessssenessessrasen s ess s eesassaen 1e
T OENGINGDBIANCE . .....ooeovicreriierceecesriient et st sesatess et estsees otestes e senseseseasararenssssasassesasen e sssemseneonen 1t
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account flabilty? D Yes D No
b _If “Yes." explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been

fowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 890, Part IV, fine 10.

{a) Current year {b) Prior yaar {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e} Four years back
ia Beginning of ysar balance 2,927,185, 2,284,638, 2,261,989, 2,466,071, 2,319,450,
b Contribulions ... ......ccoomvmrricmrinns 524,800, 12,118, 1,500,
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses -462,338, 643,147, 72,649, 173,800, 231,123,
d Grants or schelarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and PrOgrams ... 130, 000, 50,000, 330,000, 86,000,
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance 2,870,187, 2,927,785, 2,284 638, 2,261,989, 2,466 071,

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balanca {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p» 99.1400 %
b Permanent endowment j» 8600 %
¢ Term endowment P> %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there sndowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administerad for the organization
by: Yes | No

() UNBIBtEd OFGANIZAIONS | ...............coovooveveesiesisveees s s mssesssssssresessssessessssss st sssess s be s e sss s s essesms oo saseseasss s p:4
(1) RIE1O OTGAMIZANONS |, ... .........couuuerumumurssussssessssoeseceessssssessss o sssasssssssssssss s oo oo oo ses s s ssssseeessreseseesees e snsensees i X
b If "Yes® on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
irEVIE1 Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Pant IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of propsrty (a} Cost or other {b} Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investmant) basis (other)} depreciation
Ta Land s
b Bulldings ......omerieiienneiercennin
¢ Leasehold improvements 2,777,826, 1,610,797.1 1,167,028,
d EQUIpment ... ... 827,008. 444,700, 382,308.
€ OOl s - R
Total. Add lines ia through e, (Qnmma @z must sgual Form 990, Part X, cotumn (B) fine 100 b 1,549,337.

Schedule D {(Form 890) 2021
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61-0476694 . page3

Schedule D {Form 980) 2021 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.
Hi Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, iine 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a} Description of securily or category gneluding name of secuity) {b) Book value {c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1} Financial derivatives ...
{2) Closely held equity interests
{3) Other

(a)]
B8
)
D)
(3]
(@)
Q)
H)

Compilets If the organization answerad "Yes on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. Ses Form 980, Part X, line 13.
(a) Dascription of investment {b) Book value {c) Methed of valuation: Cost or end-of-year markat value

Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Pant IV, line 11d. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Daescription {b) Book value

(1} BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN ASSETS HELD BY OTHERS 242,690,
{23 OTHER RECEIVABLES -~ 3DE 3,684.
(3 INVESTMENTS - 3DE 8§27,430.
{4)
6)
(6}
(7}
{8)

—©

............. | 1,073,804,

GComplete if the arganization answersd “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of Hability {b) Book value .
(1) _Federal Income taxes

{2y PAYABLE~- 3DE 878,650,
3)

1G]

{5)
{6)
7

{8)
)
Total. (Cofumn (h) must equal Form 990, Part X. COl. (BIMNE 25 oeooeveressssesoseeseinninies oo soessessenseasssssssessaspesss e » 878,650,

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XHil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financlal statemants that reports the

organization’s Hability for uncartain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIi__ I Z !

Schedule D (Form 980) 2021

132053 10-28-21
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2021 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 pPaged
F Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part Viil, line 12:
Net urwealized gains (fosses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Recoveries of prior year grants
Other {Describe in Part XIit.)
Addlines 2athrough2d ...
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1
4  Amounts included on Form 880, Part Vill, line 12, but not on tine 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil}, fine 7b
b Other (Describe in Part Xlii) e
C AQHNES AR ANGAD ... oooooooooeeooceeeseseeseeesseseeeseesss st s b s e s e st et 4c 0.
5 Totalraenue Add ines 3 and d¢. (Thi 20 990, Pa 5 2,292,211,
Rartally] Reconciliation o xpenses per Audited Fmanclal Statements With £ Expenses per eturn,
Complets If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financlal statements .. ...
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities
b Prior year adjustments
€ OhErOSSOS ||| ... cteni e eeeres st ear s s s e en s
d
e

1,850,748.

[: 2 ~ T - T« i

-441,463.
2,292,211,

1,879,428.

Other (Describe inPart XILY ...
Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Sublractline 20 fromIiN 1 | ... et o bt e e R e s br s
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlil, line7b | .. ... | 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIH.)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

253,863,
1,625,565,

0.
5 1,625,565,

lit Supplemental lnformatlon
Provsda the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XH, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this pant to provids any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS WILL BE UTILIZED TO SUPPORT THE MISSION OF THE

ORGANIZATION, INLCUDING OPERATIONS AND PROGRAM SUPPORT.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS

A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER INTERNAL REVENUE CODE

SECTION 501(C)(3). THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN IN

THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION AND WITH THE KENTUCKY OFFICE OF ATTORNEY

GENERAL .

AS OF JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED
132054 10-28-21 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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e D (Form 880) 2021 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC, 61-0476694 Ppages
I} Supplemental Information coninueg)

INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST

OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

CHANGE IN VALUE OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN ASSETS HELD BY

OTHERS -48,070.

COST OF SPECIAL EVENTS SHOWN GROSS ON AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS 116,323.

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D 68,253,

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF SPECIAL EVENTS SHOWN GROSS ON AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS 116,323.

Schedule D {Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities l OMB No. 16450047

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 8a.
Departmant of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,
taternaf Revenuo Service B> Go to www.irs.gov/Formg90 for instructions and the latest Information.

Name of the organization

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476634

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complets this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activitles. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ internet and email solicitations ¢ ] solicitation of government grants
¢ [__] Phone solicitations g (I Speclal fundraising events

d I:l In-parson solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a wrilten or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VI} or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? (T ves [ INeo
b if “Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iil v} Amount paid
{1} Name and address of individual - {i st {iv) Gross receipts “(, 2or retaineg by) (v? Amount pald
or entity fundraiser) (i) Activity oot from activity fundraiser to {or retained by)
coniributions? listed in cot, ) | Organization
Yes| No
TOE i e e |
3 List all states in which the organization Is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
t
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 880-EZ. Schedule G (Form 980) 2021
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2021 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page2
| Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reportad more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form S90-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List avents with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other events () Total events
add col. {(a) through
HALL OF FAMEPLAY4JA 3 | edeos (’c» g
° {event type) (event type) {total number) )
3
=
§ 1 Grossrecelpts 266,340, 44,181. 37,923, 348,444.
2 Lless:Contrbutions .. 222,615, 43,681, 27,774. 294,070.
13 Gross income {line 1 minus line 2) 43,725, 500. 10,149. 54,374.
4 Cashprizes . ...
§ Noncashprizes . ... 1,350, 800. 2,150.
§| 6 Ronvfaclty COStS e 25,908. 1,359, 4,320, 31,587,
]
Bl 7 Foodandbeverages ... 33,650, 1,756, 35,406,
8
8 Enterfalnment ...
9 Other direct expenses 79,577, 5,556, 5,158, 90,291,
10 Dirsct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 8in column ([B) ..o eeesee s ceseens oo > 159,434,
11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d b -105,060.
| Gaming. Complete if the organization answerad "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV lme 19, or reponed more than
$15,000 on Form 990-E2, line 6a.
(b} Puli tabs/Ainstant {d) Totat gaming (add
g (a) Bingo hingo/progressive bingo (e} Other gaming col. {a) through col. {c}}
3
“l 1 aross revenue ...
| @ Cashprizes |
&
[~
8 3 Noncashprizes . . . . ...
o
Bla Ronutaciitycosts
a
§ Other direct expenses ,.............ocoieenss
{1 vYes % | Yes % |1 Yes
6 Voluntesr taboOr ... [ INo L Ino [ Ino
7 Direct expense summary. Add fines 2 through S Incolumn () ..ot as e »
1 8 Netgaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from tine 1, column{d) ... O
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activitles in sach of these states? e reeranene D Yes D No
b If *No,” axplain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . ... f:] Yes D No
b If “Yes," explain:
132082 10-21-21 Schedule G (Form 980) 2021
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Schedule G {Form 990) 2021 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC., 61-0476694 Page3
11 Doss the organization conduct gaming activities with NONMBMBEIS? . ... oooweeereeeeeoermressresssssossessseses st [ Jves [_JNo
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustes of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
10 2AMINISIOr CRAMADIE GAMING? ............ccccvvvervrssersesreseereseerems s essressass s s s [Jves [Ino
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
8 The organization’s JACHIY ... ..ot ars s st st st e s bbb st e ba s sbeenss s ene e 13a %
b AN OUESIHE TAGIILY ... .o cee ettt ens st bt ettt ds s se e sr e s s b s s s bbb ar b rnannr e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/speciat events books and records:
Name b
Address P
16a Doses the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization recelves gaming revenue? D Yes [:] No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenus received by the organization I $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retalned by the third parly J» $
¢ If "Yes,"” enter name and address of the third party:

Name p»

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name b

Gaming manager compensation b $

Description of services provided P

[ birector/officer D Empioyee ] independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gamING HICENSET || ... ... e st sresas s sest s esssess e sns e neee T e Ldves [_Ino
b Enter the amount of distributions required under siate law to be distiibuted to other exempt organizations or spent in the
s own exempt activities during the tax year b §
Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part }, line 2b, columns {iii) and (v}; and Part IIl, lines 8, 9b, 10b,
18b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

132083 10-21-21 Schedule G {Form 290} 2021
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990)
Compensated Employees

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23,

Dapariment of tha Treasury P> Attach to Form 980,

Intesnal Revenus Service
Nams of the organization

Questions Regarding Compensation

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

P> Go to wwwiirs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information.
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

OM8 No, 1845-0047

A s s
Empioyer identification number

61-0476694

RIS

1a Check the appropriate box({es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,

Pant VI, Saction A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[::] First-class or charter travel

D Travel for companions

[: Tax indemnification and gross-up payments
] Discretlonary spending account

D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
] Paymaents for business use of personal residence
[:] Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[:] Personal services {such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are chacked, did the organization follow a wrilten pollcy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No," compiete Part il to explain

.................................

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expsnses incurred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a?

..................................

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization usad 1o establish the compansation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check ali that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part fll.

Compensation committee D Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consuitant Compensation survey or study
] Form 990 of other organizations

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirament plan?

¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compsnsation arrangemsnt?

if "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item In Part [il.

Only section 501(c)(3), §01(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

...........................

...........................

[X] Approval by the board or compensation committes

.................................

& For persons listed on Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:
a The organizatlon? . ...ttt st ceens
b Any related organization?
If "Yes™ on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part il

6 For persons listed on Form 880, Part VI, Section A, line 14, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:
a Tha organization?
b Any related organization?
If *Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part ili,

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

not described on lines 5 and 67 if "Yes,* describe In Part il

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Ragutations section 53,4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes," describe in Part il
9 If “Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)7 s

.................................

9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Forim 990,

132111 11-02-21
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SCHEDULE M
{Form 990)

Depariment of the Treaswry
Internat Revenue Service

B~ Complete If the organizations answered "Yes* on Farm 990, Part IV, lines 28 or 30.
B> Attach to Form 990.
P Go to www.lrs.gov/Formoso for instructions and the latest information.

Noncash Contributions

I OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694
Types of Properly B
(a) (b} (c) {d)
Chesck If Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable n‘é"nﬂ‘é'ii,“é{?;ﬁﬁ o | F;‘?gggf% ;er;:%rlt]f% 22 1 noncash contribution amounts
1 Art-Worksofart | ...
2  Art- Historical treasures
3 An-Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
6 Clothing and housshold goods .. ...
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boatsandplanes . . ...
8 Intellectualproperty | ... ...
9 Securities - Publicly traded ... ...
10 Securities - Closely heldstock .
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests ... ...
12 Securities - Miscellaneous
13  Quallfied conservation contribution -
Historic structures | ...
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential .. ...
16 Real estate - Commercial | . . ...
17 Realestate-Other . . ...
18 Collectibles . ...,
18 Foodinventory .. .. ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies ...
21 Taxidermy ...
22 Historicalartifacts ... ...
23  Sclentific specimens . ...
24 Accheologicalartifacts
26 oter » ( PRINTING/PROD ) X 1 109,100,.[FAIR MARKET VALUE
26 Other ¥ ( FOOD/GIFT CAR ) X 1 1,624.FATR MARKET VALUE
27 Other B { )
28 Other P ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
" for which the organization complsted Form 8283, Part V, Dones Acknowlédgement ____________ 29 0
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding Period? ... et emb et et s et eenen
b If “Yes," describe the arrangement in Pant il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions?
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or self noncash
CONMMBULIONST | it reeiriere et acs b cotrasasessasses s sb et e bn SR emnasaeeesoserssssesesarsseebeseesesaanssesessenssnratasessasemsaneanes
b f "Yes," describe In Part il
33  If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c} for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part i,

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 290,

132143 11-17-23
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Form 990) 2021 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 2
Supplemental Information. provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization

i reporting in Part |, column {b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a cornbination of both. Also complete

this part for any additional information.

132942 11-17-21 Schedule M {Form 980) 2021
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ CBbe PO 10T

(Form 920) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Forim 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Deparimant of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 980 or Form 880-EZ. e
Jnternal Ravenus Service. G irs.qov/Formg80 for the latest information. e s
Name of the organization Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF XKENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FORM 890 IS REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT. AFTER MANAGEMENT REVIEW, A COPY OF

THE FORM S90 IS PROVIDED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR REVIEW. BOARD

MEMBERS ARE GIVEN SEVERAL DAYS TO REVIEW AND PROVIDE ANY COMMENTS TO

MANAGEMENT BEFORE THE FORM 990 IS FILED,

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ALL EMPLOYEES AND BOARD NMEMBERS COMPLETE AND ANNUALLY UPDATE A CONFLICT OF

INTEREST DECLARATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

COMPENSATION OF THE PRESIDENT IS DETERMINED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND INCLUDES THE USE OF COMPARABILITY DATA PROVIDED

TO THE ORGANIZATION BY JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN VALUE OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN ASSETS HELD BY

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880 or 980-EZ. Schedule O (Form 290) 2021
132211 111121
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Schedule R (Form 980} 2021 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC, 61-0476694 Page 8
EArtVit! Supplementat Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule 8. See instructions.

SCHEDULE R, PART II, COLUMN A

RELATED ORGANIZATIONS:

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA IS COVERED UNDER A GROUP EXEMPTION.

ENTITIES UNDER A GROUP EXEMPTION ARE RELATED FOR SCHEDULE R PURPOSES.

RELATED ENTITITES COVERED BY A GROUP EXEMPTION ARE NOT REQUIRED TO BE

LISTED ON SCHEDULE R, PART II. HOWEVER, TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN THE

RELATED ENTITIES ARE INCLUDED ON SCHEDULE R, PART V, LINE 1.

132168 11-17-21 Schedule R {Form 980} 2021
48
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AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF
JUNIOR ACHTEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS §273.267 and §273.273, the undersigned
corporation hereby executes these Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation.

FIRST: The name of the corporation is Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.
(the “Corporation®).

SECOND: The Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation are hereby amended
and restated to read in their entirety as follows:

ARTICLE 1
NAME

The name of the Corporation shall be: Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.

ARTICLE I
PURPOSES

The purpose of the Corporation shall be to: [i] educate and inspire young people
to value free enterprise, understand business and economics, and be workforce ready; [ii] carry
out these activities in the territory assigned by the national organization; [iii] not to realize
pecuniary profit inuring to the benefit of any private member or individual; and [iv] all other
purposes for which non-profit corporations may be formed pursuant to the provisions of KRS

§273.010 et seq.

ARTICLE III
DURATION

The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual.

ARTICLE IV
PRINCIPAL OFFICE: REGISTERED AGENT; REGISTERED OFFICE

The principal place of business of the Corporation shall be in Louisville, Jefferson
County, Kentucky. The Registered Agent of the Corporation shall be Debra Humes Hoffer and
the Registered Office shall be located at 1401 W. Muhammead Ali Boulevard, Louisville,

Kentucky 40203.




Robert A. Davenport

Nancy B, Davis

Anne S, Dawson

Ronald J. Dieckman

Leah A. Eggers

Sanford L, Fleck

Scoft Flynn

Stan Franczek

Clinton L. Glasscock

Donald L. Gossman

Aaron R. Hazzard

William S. Heinz, Jr.

Dennis P. Heishman

Doug Helm

John Hill

10350 Ormsby Park Place, #301
Louisville, KY 40223

P. O. Box 32890
Louisville, KY 40232-2890

462 S, Fourth Ave., Suite 1500
Louisville, KY 40202-3415

P. O. Box 32760
Louisville, KY 40232-2760

P. 0. Box 1438
Louisville, KY 40201

9600 Brownsboro Rd., Suite 400
Louisville, KY 40241

400 W, Market Street
Louisville, KY 40202

12910 Shelbyville Rd., Suite 137
Louisville, KY 40243

P. O. Box 327
Crestwood, KY 40014

6008 Brownsboro Park Blvd., Suite D
Louisville, KY 40207

217 B. Chestnut Street
Louisville, KY 40202

7624 Deer Meadow Drive
Louisville, KY 40241

333 E. Main Street
Louigville, KY 40202

312 8. 4% Street
Louisville, KY 40202

400 W. Market St., Suite 2100
Louisville, KY 40202-3353




Charles Robello P. O. Box 36000
Louisville, XY 40208

James W, Robinson 7527 State Road 62
Lanesville, IN 47136

James R. Rucker 12906 Shelbyville Road
Louisville, KY 40243

Dale Schaefer 520 S. Fourth Ave., 2% Floor
Louisville, KY 40202

Robert M. South 1650 Lyndon Farm Court
Louisville, KY 40223

Todd Spencer 620 W. Main Strect
Louisville, KY 40202

Todd Spurgeon 4106 Charleston Road
New Albany, IN 47150

Kathi Stearman P.O. Box 1080
Louisville, KY 40201

William E. Summers V 9300 Shelbyville Rd., Suite 100

Louisville, KY 40222

Kelly Sweasy 12501 Lakefront Place
Louisville, KY 40299

Berard Tomassetti 680 S. Fourth Ave., 2" Floor
Louisville, KY 40202

William P. Tompkins II1 P. O. Box 32260
Louisville, KY 40232

Jeff Uligian 7100 Riverport Drive
Louisville, KY 40258

Wendy C. Welsh " P.0.Box 32030
Louisville, KY 40232

Mimi Zinniel P. O. Box 1080
Louisville, KY 40201




person to the full extent permitted by any applicable portion of this Article that shall not have
been invalidated or by any other applicable law.

THIRD: The foregoing amendment and restatement was adopted by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the Members of the Board of Directors of the Corporation
present at the Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors and, upon recommendation by the Board
of Directors, by an affirmative vote of at least two-thirds (2/3rds) of the Members of the
Corporation present at the Annual Meeting of the Members, in each instance on June 27, 2002, at
which meeting a quoram was present, pursuant to KRS §273.263 and §273.273.

FOURTH: These Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation shall be
effective as of the date filed in the Office of the Secretary of State for the Commonwealth of

Kentucky.

FIFTH: The following Articles have been amended to read in their entirety as set )
forth herein: Articles I, IV, V, and VL

SIXTH: The foregoing Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation were
duly adopted as required by law, correctly set forth without change the corresponding provisions
of the Articles of Incorporation as heretofore and herein amended, and supersede the original

Articles of Incorporation and all prior amendments thereto.

Dated as of June 22, 2006.

JUNIOR ACBIEVEMENT OF
KENTUCKIANA, INC.




Form W"g

{Rev. October 2018)
Dapariment of the Treasury
internal Ravenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certlfication
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Junior Achicvement of Kentuckiana, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc. (a
nonprofi organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years lhen ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present faitly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc. as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Junior
Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance

- with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,

implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana,
Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date thal the financial statements are
available to be issued.

1
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstaternent resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from ervor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregale, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
e  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters

that we identified during the audit.
iy, Dol oy & Oty

Louisville, Kentucky
Qctober 17, 2022
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Assets 2022 2021
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 322676 § 307,509
Investments 2,627,497 2,637,025
Investments - 3DE 827,430 690,281
Pledges receivable - net 36,595 65,888
Other receivables - 3DE 3,684 161,267
Prepaid and other assets 6,552 21,236
Total current assets 3,824,434 3,883,206
Long-Term Assets
Beneficial interest in assets held by others 242,690 290,760
Fixed assets - net 1,549,337 1,651,295
Total long-term assets 1,792,027 1,942,055
Total assets $ 5,616,461 $ 5,825,261
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 3 1448 8 15,924
Accrued expenses 56,134 101,726
Payable - 3DE 175,000 175,000
Small Business Administration ioan 148,590
Total current liabilities 245,620 441,240
Long-Term Liabilities
Payable - 3DE 703,650 688,150
Total liabilities 949,270 1,129,390
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions:
Undesignated 1,776,254 1,733,586
Board designated 2,845,387 2,927,185
4,621,641 4,661,371
With donor restrictions 45,550 34,500
Total net assets 4,667,191 4,695,871
Total liabilities and net assets $ 5,616,461 $ 5,825,261

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Personnel

Staff training and travel
Program materials and fees
Facility

Office

Subscriptions and dues
General insurance
Public relations
Depreciation

Direct event costs
Miscellaneous

Total

Personnel

Staff training and fravel
Program materials and fees
Facility

Office

Subscriptions and dues
General insurance
Public relations
Depreciation

Bad debt expense
Direct event costs
Miscellaneous

Total

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Years Bnded June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022
Fundraising
Managemen( General Special
Program and General Fundraising, Events Total
$ 621,133 § 143338 § 191,118 $ 955,589
10,262 1,283 1,283 12,828
263,242 263,242
178,610 7,450 7,450 193,510
66,646 31,888 8,186 106,720
3,002 751 3,753
12,365 516 516 13,397
36,513 36,513
159,133 6,638 6,638 172,409
$ 116,323 116,323
3,187 1,957 5,144
$ 1350906 $§ 195051 & 212,148 § 116,323 § 1,879,428
2021
Fundraising
Management General Special
Program and General Fundraising Events Total
$ 664211 § 107446 $ 205,124 $ 976,781
8,423 1,051 1,051 10,525
203,913 203,913
151,015 6,299 6,299 163,613
52,652 28,928 6,602 88,182
3,112 778 3,890
12,530 523 523 13,576
367 367
186,902 7,796 7,796 202,494
15,467 15,467
$ 116,247 116,247
3,589 961 4,550
$ 1,283,125 3§ 171,877 $ 228356 $§ 116,247 § 1,799,605

See Notes to Financial Statements.







2022 2021
1
( I Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash
N Provided by Operating Activities
” Change in net assets $ (28,680) $ 521460
1 ! Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:
. I { Depreciation 172,409 202,494
3 Bad debt expense 15,467
Net invesiment income reinvested (69,700) (45,467
“ Unrealized loss (gain) on investments 647,256 (457,459)
: Realized gain on investments (117,161) (66,194)
. Contributions received for fixed assets (70,800) (35,000)
‘ ‘ Change in value of beneficial interest in assets
i held by others 48,070 (74,308)
Small Business Administration loan forgiveness (148,590) (214,100)
;_ 5 Loss of disposal of fixed assets 280
Changes in assets and liabilities:
1 (Increase) decrease in:
L Pledges receivable 29,293 (41,288)
Other receivables - 3DE 157,583 (161,267)
i’g Prepaid and other assets 14,684 (15,236)
J Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable (1,438) 13,887
J Accrued expenses ' (45,592) 78,333
: Payable - 3DE 15,500 863,150
; Deferred revenue (7,655)
J\
Total adjustments 631,514 55,637
1
§ Net cash provided by operating activities $ 602,834 $ 577,097
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid
investments with an initial maturity of three months or less, excluding those amounts held as
part of an investment fund, to be cash equivalents.

Investments:

Investments are recorded at fair value, Donated investments are recorded at their fair value
as of the date received. See Note 6 for discussion of fair value measurements.

Pledges receivable:

The valuation of pledges receivable is based on a detailed analysis of past due pledges and
the history of uncollectible pledges. The Organization periodically reviews doubtful
pledges receivable to determine if write-offs are necessary.

Fixed assets:

Fixed assets are recorded al cost, if purchased, or at fair value as of the date of donation, if
donated. The Organization’s policy is to capitalize group asset purchases exceeding $1,000
with a useful life greater than one year. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from three to forty years.
Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 was $172,409 and
$202,494, respectively.

In-kind contributions:

The Organization received the following in-kind contributions for the years ended June 30,
2022 and 2021:

2022 2021
Rent $137,540 $138,775
Media 109,100 100,000
Other items 1,624 616

$248264 §239301

In-kind contributions are reported as contributions at their estimated fair value on the date of
receipt and reported as expenses when utilized. Estimated fair value is determined based on
information provided by the donor regarding the value of goods and services received. The
Organization did not monetize any in-kinds contributions for the years ended June 30, 2022
and 2021. In-kind contributions were used to support general programming and special
events during the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021. There were no donor restrictions on
in-kind contributions for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal, state, and local income taxes as a not-for-profit
organization described under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). The Organization
files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and with the Kentucky
Office of Atiormey General.

As of June 30, 2022 and 2021, the Organization did not have any accrued interest or
penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been charged to
operations for the years then ended.

Advertising:

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred, Advertising expense for the years ended June
30, 2022 and 2021 was $36,513 and $367, respectively, inclusive of in-kind contributions
of $36,500 for the year ended June 30, 2022,

Functional allocation of expenses:

The statements of activities report certain categories of expenses that are attributed lo more
than one program or supporting function, Therefore, expenses require allocation on a
reasonable basis that is consistently applied, including on the basis of estimates of time and
effort. The statements of functional expenses for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021
present the natural classification of detail of expenses by function.

Newly issued standard not yet effective:

The FASB has issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases, effective for years beginning after
December 15, 2021, The Organization is evaluating the impact that adoption of this standard
will have on future financial position and results of operations.

Accounting change:
The FASB issued ASU No. 2020-07, Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit
Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets. The standard modifies the presentation and

disclosure requirements for in-kind contributions. The Organization has implemented the
provisions of ASU No. 2020-07 retrospectively to all periods presented.

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 17, 2022, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

10
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Note 2.

Note 3.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Liquidity and Availability

Financial assets available for general expenditure, without donor or other restrictions limiting their
use, within one year of the June 30, 2022 and 2021 statements of financial position date, comprise
the following:

2022 2021
Cash and cash equivalents $322,676 $307,509
Pledges receivable 36,595 65,888
Estimated endowment distributions 120,000 120,000
Less funds held for 3DE (47,536) (11,602)
Less funds with donor restrictions (7,250)
$424485 $481,795

The Organization’s endowment consists of funds designated by the Board of Directors to function
as endowments. Board designated endowment funds of $2,482,697, in excess of the estimated
endowment distributions, could be made available for general expenditure if necessary,

The Organization manages its liquidity and reserves following two guiding principles: operating
within a prudent range of financial soundness and stability and maintaining adequate liquid assets
to fund near-term operating needs.

Pledges Receivable

Total pledges receivable as of June 30, 2022 and 2021 are as follows:

2022 2021
Pledges receivable $42,333 $73,888
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (5.738) (8.000)
Pledges receivable - net $36,595 $£65,888
Amounts due in:
Less than one year $42.333 $73,888

Five donors account for approximately 70% of total gross pledges of $42,333 as of June 30,
2022. Two donors account for approximately 30% of the total gross pledges receivable of
$73,888 as of June 30, 2021.

11
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Note 4.

Note 5.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments

Cost and fair value of investments consist of the following as of June 30, 2022 and 2021:

2022
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value {Depreciation)
Cash equivalents $ 311,972 $ 311,972
Common stocks 738,744 1,009,577 $270,833
Mutual funds 2,228,065 2,033,697 (194,368)
Government bonds 100,483 99,681 {802)
$3.379.264 $3.454.927 £ 75,663
2021
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value {Depreciation)
Cash equivalenis $ 87,327 $ 87327
Common stocks 535,547 1,013,246 $477,699
Mutual funds 1,850,519 2,093,579 243,060
Government bonds 100,958 103,141 2,183
Corporate bonds 30,036 30,013 {23)
$2,604,387 $3.327,306 $722.919

Investment income reported in the accompanying statements of activities is net of investment
fees. Such investment expenses totaled $23,151 and $17,827 for the years ended June 30, 2022
and 2021, respectively. ’

Beneficial Interest in Assets Held by Others

The Organization is an income beneficiary of certain funds held at various community
foundations. These accounts were created by an irrevocable transfer of funds from the
Organization to the community foundations {o establish other means for donors to make
contributions to support the Organization. The agreements with the community foundations call
for annual distributions to the Organization in accordance with the foundations® distribution
policies.

12




Note 6.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Beneficial interest in assets held by others at June 30, 2022 and 2021 is summarized as follows:

2022 2021
Beneficial interest in assets held by the Community
Foundation of Louisville, Inc. $ 32,990 $ 37,602
Beneficial interest in assets held by the Harrison
County Community Foundation, Inc. 203,091 244,858
Beneficial interest in assets held by the Community
Foundation of Southern Indiana, Inc, 6,609 8.300

$242,600  $290.760

Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs
to valuation techniques used to measure fair value, The three levels of the fair value hierarchy
are described as follows:

Level | - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than quoted
prices that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are derived
principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation
or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term,
the level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the
asset or liability.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

The Organization’s Level 1 and Level 2 assets have been valued using a market approach. Level
3 assets have been valued using the income approach. Following is a description of the valuation
methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There have been no changes in
methodologies used at June 30, 2022 and 2021,

Cash equivalents, common stocks, mutual funds and corporate bonds — valued at the closing
price reported in the active market in which the security is traded.

Government bonds — valued based on quoted prices for similar assets from observable
pricing sources.

Beneficial interest — valued at the discounted cash flow of future income based on quoted

market prices or value as determined by the fund manager of the underlying assets held by
the community foundations.

13




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative
of net realizable value or future fair values. Furthermore, although the Organization believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of
different methodologies or assumptions lo determine fair value of certain financial instruments
could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization’s assets
measured at fair value as of June 30, 2022 and 2021:

June 30, 2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Investments:
Cash equivalents $ 311,972 § 311,972
Common stocks : 1,009,577 1,009,577
Mutual funds 2,033,697 2,033,697
Government bonds $99.681 99,681
3,355,246 99,681 3,454,927

Beneficial interest in assets held
by others $242,690 242,690

3355246  $99,681 $242,690 $3,697.617

June 30, 2021
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Invesiments:
Cash equivalents $ 87327 $ 87,327
Common stocks 1,013,246 1,013,246
Mutual funds 2,093,579 2,093,579
Govermnment bonds $103,141 . 103,141
Corporate bonds 30,013 30013
3,224,165 103,141 3,327,306

Beneficial interest in assets held
by others $290,760 290,760

$3.224,165 $103.141 5200760 $3.618.006
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Note 7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Endowment

The Organization’s endowment funds consist of investments held at Stock Yards Bank (SYB)
and beneficial interest in assets held at various community foundations. As required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, net assets associated
with endowment funds, including funds designated by the Board of Directors to function as
endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed

restrictions.

Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

2022
Without Donor With
Restrictions Donor
(Board Designated) Restrictions Total
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $2,927,785 $2,927,785
Contributions 500,000 $24,800 524,800
Transfers - operations (120,000) (120,000)
Net investment return:
Investment income, net 61,850 61,850
Realized gain 116,816 116,816
Unrealized loss (592,994) (592,994)
Change in beneficial interests (48.070) (48,070)
Endowment net assets, end of year $2.845.387 $24,800 $2.870,187
2021
Without Donor With
Restrictions Donor
(Board Designated) Restrictions Total
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $2,284,638 $2,284,638
Net investment return:
Investment income, net 45,249 45,249
Realized gain 66,194 66,194
Unrealized gain 457,396 457,396
Change in beneficial interests 74,308 74.308
Endowment net assets, end of year 2,927,785 $2.927,785
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Interpretation of relevant law:

The Organization has interpreted the Kentucky Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the
gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the
contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Organization classifies as net assets with donor
restrictions (a) the original value of gifts donated to the endowment, (b) the original value of
subsequent gifts to the endowment, and (¢) accumulations to the endowment made in accordance
with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to
the fund. In accordance with UPMIFA, the Organization considers the following factors in
making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor restricted endowment funds: (1) the
duration and preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted
endowment funds, (3) general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and
deflation, (5) the expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments, (6)
other resources of the Organization, and (7) the Organization’s investment policies.

Investment policy:

The Organization’s Board of Directors does not have input or authority over the nature and type
of investments held by others at various community foundations. The fund managers of these
funds have sole discretion over the investment allocation. The Organization has adopted an
investment policy for its endowment assets that is intended to provide a predictable stream of
funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing
power of the endowment assets.

Except for the Organization’s beneficial interest in assets held by others, the Finance and Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors has the responsibility for development of the investment
objectives and guidelines, the selection of the investment managers (Managers), and the regular
monitoring of the Managers’ performance to help assure the effectiveness of the objectives and
to initiate modification of changes, as needed.

Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Directors, the endowment assets are managed by
investment managers selected by the Board of Directors and are invested in equity and fixed
income securities that are intended to provide a balance that will enhance a total return while
avoiding undue risk from conceniration in any single asset class or investment style. The
Organization expects its endowment funds, over time, to provide total return, net of fees, to meet
or exceed 5% inflation,

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Organization relies on a total return strategy
in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Organization has established and
monitors a diversified asset allocation, including a target equity position, fixed income position,
and cash equivalents exposure.
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Note 8.

Note 9.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Spending policy:

Distributions from the beneficial interest in assets held by the community foundation are subject
to the distribution policy of the respective community foundation. These distributions are utilized
to fund the Organization’s programs.

Upon the recommendation of the Finance and Audit Committee, the Board of Directors may at its
sole discretion utilize cash distributions from the SYB endowment fund for programs, projects or

for short-term cash flow purposes. Distributions were $120,000 for the year ended June 30,
2022. No distributions were made for the year ended June 30, 2021,

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets consist of the following at June 30, 2022 and 2021:

2022 021
Furniture and equipment $ 827,008 $§ 819,754
Leasehold improvements and fixtures 2,777,826 2.114.629
3,604,834 3,534,383
Less accumulated depreciation (2,055.497) (1.883.088)

$1.549337 §1.651.295

Payable - 3DE

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Organization entered into a Memorandum of
Agreement (MOA) with Jefferson County Public Schools (JCPS) and 3DE Kentucky, LLC
(3DE) to implement the 3DE Model- at selected JCPS high schools. The 3DE Model is an
educational model that is relevant, experiential and authentically connected to real-work
complexities, including a turnkey framework of education programs that bring real-world
connectivity across core academic subjects using case methodology and linking standards-
based and project-based education. As part of the MOA, the Organization agreed to raise local
matching funds to the national philanthropic pool of funds raised by 3DE. The funds are to be
paid to 3DE over a 4 year period and will go towards funding the implementation of the 3DE
Model at selected JCPS high schools. The Organization is acting as an agent raising funds on
behalf of the beneficiaries, 3DE and JCPS. As such, the funds raised are shown as a liability on
the statements of financial position and are not considered contributions on the statements of
activities. The amount of funds raised that are owed to 3DE as of June 30, 2022 and 2021 was
$878,650 and $863,150, respectively. Included in the amount of funds raised are $3,684 and
$161,267, respectively, in receivables from pledges not collected as of June 30, 2022 and 2021.
The Organization made payments to 3DE of $175,000 for the year ended June 30, 2022.
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Note 10.

Note 11.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Organization has invested certain funds raised into a separate investment account to be held
for future payments owed to 3DE. These funds are included in investments — 3DE on the
statements of financial position.

Small Business Administration loan

The Organization qualified for and received loans pursuant to the Paycheck Protection Program,
from a qualified lender, for an aggregate principal amount of $148,590 (PPP Loan 2) and
$214,100 (PPP Loan 1). The loans bore interest at a fixed rate of 1.0% per annum, with deferred
interest, had a term of five and two years, respectively, and were unsecured and guaranteed by the
U.S. Small Business Administration. The principal amount of the loans were subject to
forgiveness under the Paycheck Protection Program upon the Organization’s request to the extent
that the loan proceeds were used to pay expenses permitted by the Paycheck Protection Program,
including payroll costs, covered rent and mortgage obligations, and covered utility payments
incurred by the Organization. The Organization applied for and received forgiveness of the PPP
Loan 2 from the Small Business Administration on August 9, 2021, The Organization applied
for and received forgiveness of the PPP Loan 1 from the Small Business Administration on
January 26, 2021. The loan forgiveness is included in other income on the statements of
activities.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following at June 30, 2022 and 2021:

022 2021
Subject to expenditure for a specified purpose:
Capital items § 7,250
Subject to passage of time:
Contributions for next fiscal year 13,500 $34,500
Held in perpetuity:
Legacy fund 24,800

$45,550 $34,500

Net assets are released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted
purpose or by occurrence of the passage of time or other events specified by the donors.
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Note 12.

Note 13.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Operating Leases
The Organization leases certain office equipment under operating leases with lease terms
expiring through May 2027. Minimum lease payments under these leases at June 30, 2022 are as

follows:

Year ending June 30:

2023 $1,033
2024 1,239
2025 1,239
2026 1,239
2027 516

$5.266

Total rent expense under the leases for each of the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 was
$3,850 and $4,200, respectively.

Health and Welfare Benefits Trust and Postretirement Benefits Plan

The Organization participates in a self-funded medical, dental and other benefits plan covering
full-time employees of the Organization and their beneficiaries and covered dependents. The plan
is accounted for like a multi-employer plan. Premiums are paid into the Health and Weifare Plan
for each parlicipant by the participating employers. Employees of the Organization and
employees of Junior Achievement Areas in the United States can participate in the Health and
Welfare Plan. All the assets and liabilities of the Health and Welfare Plan are held in the Junior
Achievement USA Health and Welfare Benefits Trust (Benefits Trust). Accordingly, no
balances or transactions of the Benefits Trust are recorded in the financial statements of the
Organization.

The Health and Welfare Plan also offers health care benefits to retired personnel of the
participating employees. This creates an implicit rate subsidy, which is considered to be a
postretirement benefit. Management of the Organization does not believe the implicit rate
subsidy amount to be material to the Organization, especially since the Plan is a multi-employer
plan. Accordingly, no balances or transactions of the Postretirement Benefits Plan are recorded
in the financial statements of the Organization.

The Organization’s premium expense for the Health and Welfare Plan for the years ended June
30, 2022 and 2021 was approximately $83,800 and $87,400, respectively.
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Note 14.

Note 15,

Note 16.

Note 17.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Retirement Plan

The Organization participates in a defined contribution 401(k) plan implemented by Junior
Achievement USA. The plan covers all employees of the Organization that have met the
eligibility requirements. The Organization will contribute 3% of compensation for all eligible
employees. The Organization contributed $22,536 and $22,388 to the 401(k) plan for the year
ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Transactions with the National Office of Junior Achievement
A license fee is paid {o the National Office of Junior Achievement at various rates ranging from
2.5% to 11.5% based on type and amount of revenues earned. In addition, the Organization also

purchases program materials from the National Office.

The following is a summary of the transactions with the National Office of Junior Achievement:

2022 2021
License fee $152,922 $155,566
Classroom materials and insurance purchased 32,677 22,592

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization has significant investments in coramon stocks, mutual funds and bonds held by
an investment manager and is, therefore, subject to concentrations of credit risk. Investments are
mwade by the investment managers and the investments are monitored by the Board of Directors.
Though the fair value of investments is subject to fluctuations on a year-to-year basis,
management believes the invesiment policy is prudent for the long-term welfare of the
Organization.

Employee Retention Credit

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the U.S. Congress enacted the Coronavirus Aid, Relief
and Economic Security Act (CARES Act), which among other things, established the provisions
of a refundable payroll tax credit referred to as the Employee Retention Credit (BRC). Under the
CARES Act, an organization is eligible for ERC subject to certain criteria. During the year
ended June 30, 2022, the Organization claimed and recorded an ERC of $125,957, which is
included in other income on the statements of activities.
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October 2023
NDF GRANT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between the
LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT, (hereinafter referred to
as “Metro Government™), by and through its OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET,
and JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, 1401 MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD,,
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 (hereinafter referred to as "Grantee™"):

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Grantee is in need of funds to carry out the activities outlined in the
attached and incorporated Program/Project Budget; and

WHEREAS, Metro Government recognizes the importance of this program/project for
meeting the needs of its citizens;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the Parties hereto as
follows:

L GRANTEE'S SERVICES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

A. Grantee agrees to implement and administer this award in accordance with the
Program/Project Budget approved through the NDF grant application process by the legislative
council of the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government.

B. Grantee agrees to maintain, during the term of the contract, and retain not less
than five years after completion thereof, complete and accurate records of all the Grantee's costs
which are chargeable to Metro Government under this Agreement as well as all other funding
sources for the funded program or project known as JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT
CURRICULUM MATERIALS.

C. Grantee agrees that Metro Government shall have the right, at any reasonable

time, to inspect and audit those records by authorized representatives of its own or any public
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accounting firm selected by it. The records thus to be maintained and retained by the Grantee

shall include (without limitation):

D.

1)

2)

3

4)

3)

all payroll records accounting for total time distribution of Grantee's employees
working full or part time on the Program/project to include timesheets, system
payroll reports, payroll records from outsourced payroll companies, as well as
cancelled payroll checks and/or bank statements, or signed receipts for payroll
payments in cash. Note: if you are charging gross salary amount to the grant,
additional documentation shall be needed to satisfy financial reporting
requirements.

for those individuals contracted to provide services: service agreements,
proposals, invoices as well as cancelled checks, or signed detailed receipts for
payroll payments in cash;

invoices for purchases, receiving and issuing documents, and all the inventory
records for Grantee's stores, stock or capital items;

paid invoices or receipts and cancelled checks for materials purchased,
subcontractors, and any other third party charges; and

all records pertinent to this Project pertaining to participant records (sign-in
sheets, attendance logs, etc), statistical records, and supporting documents for the
same period of time.

For awards paid in one lump sum, the Grantee shall be required, and agrees to

submit financial reports within 30 days after the close of the 60 days in which the Grantee must

spend the full payment in accordance with section IL.B. below.

For awards paid on a disbursement basis, the Grantee agrees to spend the full payment

received and submit financial reports in accordance with the approved Program/Project Budget

and shall follow this reporting schedule:
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Payment Processed July 1% — September 30*: Report due October 15%

Payment Processed October 1% — December 31%%: Report due January 15®

Payment Processed January 1% — March 31%: Report due April 15%

Payment Processed April 1% — June 30™: Report due July 15%

The financial report shall be completed in the format provided by the Office of Management and
Budget, shall account for all funds received and expended by the Grantee, and shall include the
documentation identified in Section 1.C. In addition, Grantee could be asked to provide
documentation to support funding from other sources. All reports and correspondence shall be
addressed to Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government, Office of Management and
Budget, NDF Compliance, 611 West Jefferson Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40202.

II. PAYMENTS:

A. Metro Government shall make payment based on the nature of the expenditure.

B. One payment for the total amount of the Agreement shall be made for items
considered one time expenditures, such as advancements for community events and festivals or
certain capital expenditures. The Grantee agrees to spend the total funds received in accordance
with the Program/Project Budget within 60 days of the check date and submit to Metro
Government a financial report with supporting documentation to include (without limitation)
copies of cancelled checks, invoices, and receipts by the next applicable reporting date as
stipulated in Exhibit C.

C. Payment shall be made through equal disbursements for operating expenditures
such as salaries, rents, utilities, supplies, telephone, in-town travel and client assistance, or
ongoing capital expenditures, such as construction projects. The initial disbursement shall be
made to the Grantee upon execution of this Agreement. All subsequent disbursements to the

initial payment are contingent upon full compliance by the Grantee to submit all applicable
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financial reports and supporting documentation as identified in Section I.D and the NDF

Training Presentation on the Metro Government Website.

D. For grants that are executed and the initial disbursement made after April 1st, the
funds will be disbursed in two equal payments with the final payment occurring after the July
15th reports are received by OMB and approved. The Grantee shall receive an extension as
identified in section IV.B. below.

E. The total amount payable under this Agreement shall not exceed the sum of
FOURTY THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($43,000) as set forth in ORDINANCE NO.
150, SERIES 2023, and shall cover expenditures as specified in the Program/Project Budget of
the Grantee. Such disbursements shall be made in accordance with this Agreement and the
procedures established by Metro Government.

III. DURATION OF AGREEMENT:

A.  This Agreement shall become effective as of the 26"H DAY OF OCTOBER 2023
and shall terminate on the 30" day of June 2024.

B. Any expenditures incurred by the Grantee prior to the effective date of this
agreement, but are reimbursable in accordance with the approved Program/Project Budget, may
be accepted as long as the Grantee has disclosed in the grant application that the expenditures
were either already incurred prior to the application date, or were likely to occur after the
application date but prior to the effective date of this Agreement.

C. Any unspent Grant Funds held by Grantee or Grant Funds not used in accordance
with the Program/Project Budget shall be returned to Metro Government within 30 days of
notification.

D. This Agreement may be terminated by submitting thirty (30) days' written notice

to the non-terminating party of such intent to terminate. No matter who initiates the termination,
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the Grantee shall return all unspent funds to Metro Government within thirty (30) days of such

termination.
IV. AGREEMENT EXTENSIONS:

A. Any award paid to the Grantee via one full payment must be spent within 60 days
of the check date as stipulated in section IL.B. above. If a Grantee is unable to spend the award
within 60 days, the Grantee may request an extension. Such written extension request shall
conform to this Section.

B. Any award paid after April Ist of any fiscal year via multiple disbursements or in
accordance with Section IL.D above must be spent by September 30th of the following fiscal
year. While this Agreement will terminate on June 30", the Grantee will have an automatic
extension of three (3) months, if needed, in order to spend the remaining funds. A written
extension request is not required in this situation.

C. Any award paid prior to April 1st via multiple disbursements must be spent by
June 30th. If the Grantee is unable to spend the funds in accordance with this deadline, an
extension may be requested. Such written extension request shall conform to this Section.

D. A written request for an extension must be submitted and include the amount
remaining to be spent, an explanation as to why the funds were not spent in accordance with the
applicable deadlines identified in this agreement, and an estimated date by which the remaining
funds will be fully expended. The request should be submitted to the Louisville/Jefferson
County Metro Government, Office of Management and Budget, NDF Coordinator, 611
West Jefferson Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40202. A Grantee may request an extension only
once, and the extension will be in effect for no more than ninety (90) days. If, at the end of the
extension period, the Grantee still has not fully expended the award, the Grantee will be required

to return any unspent funds within 30 days of notification.
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Y. AMENDMENTS TO THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET:

A. If the level of funding requested through the application process to support the
Program/Project Budget is not approved, Exhibit B of this agreement and if applicable the Detail
List(s) must be completed. Exhibit B must reflect only approved categories as per Metro Council
policies and procedures.

B. If at any time in the duration of the agreement, the Grantee determines that they are
unable to expend the awarded funds in accordance with the approved Program/Project Budget,
an amendment may be requested. The Grantee must submit a written request to the Office
of Management and Budget, NDF Compliance, 611 West Jefferson Street, Louisville, KY
40202. The request must include an explanation for the requested change. If approved, the
Grantee will receive written approval from OMB.

VI. ADDITIONAL COVENANTS AND REPRESENTATIONS OF GRANTEE:

A. Grantee covenants that it has all necessary power, capacity and authority to
execute and deliver this Agreement and to provide the services contemplated by this Agreement
and the Program/Project Budget. Grantee further covenants that it is a duly organized and validly
existing entity, is qualified to do business in the State of Kentucky, has full right, power and
authority to enter into this Grant Agreement, and that the person signing on behalf of Grantee is
authorized to do so.

‘B. Grantee covenants that the person executing this Agreement has the full and
requisite power to legally bind the Grantee and no additional approvals are required.

C. Grantee agrees to expend all Grant Funds and to implement and administer the
Program/Project strictly in conformity with the Program/Project Budget and this Agreement, and
agrees not to deviate from the Program/Project Budget without the prior written agreement of

Metro Government.
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D. Grantee agrees that it shall implement and administer the Program/Project in

compliance with all applicable laws, regulations and codes of the federal, state and local
governments.

E. If Program/Project Budget is a fundraiser, Grantee agrees that the benefactors of
such fundraiser shall use the proceeds of the fundraiser in a manner consistent with the rules that
governed the Program/Project Budget granted through the NDF process.

F. Grantee agrees that in the implementation and administration of the
Program/Project it shall not unlawfully discriminate against any person by reason of race,
religion, color, sex, national origin, familial status, sexual orientation, gender identity, because
the person is a qualified individual with a disability, is age 40 or over, is a smoker or non-smoker,
or because of the person's Vietnam-era Veteran status.

G. Grantee covenants that this Agreement together with the Program/Project
Budget is in all respects the legal, valid and binding obligation of the Grantee and the
performance of the Program/Project and the compliance with the terms of this Agreement does
not and will not violate any existing provisions of the Grantee's articles of incorporation, by-
laws or other agreements of organization.

H. Grantee covenants that neither this Agreement, the Program/Project Budget,
the grant application or any other document submitted to Metro Government in support of this
grant contains any untrue statement of any material fact or omits to state any material fact
necessary to make the statements contained therein, and further that there is no fact known to
the Grantee that materially and adversely affects, or in the future could materially and adversely
affect the ability of the Grantee to implement and administer the Project.

L Grantee agrees to publicly acknowledge that Metro Government has provided

partial funding for the program or project.
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VIiI. HOLD HARMLESS:

The Grantee shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend Metro Government, its elected
and appointed officials, employees, agents and successors in interest from all claims, damages,
losses and expenses including attorneys' fees, arising out of or resulting, directly or indirectly,
from Grantee's (or Grantee's subcontractors, if any) performance or breach of this Agreement
provided that such claim, damage, loss or expense is: (1) attributable to personal injury, bodily
injury, sickness, death, or to injury to or
destruction of property, including the loss of use resulting therefrom, or breach of contract, and
(2) not caused by the negligent act or omission or willful misconduct of Metro Government or
its elected and appointed officials and employees acting within the scope of their employment.
In addition, the Grantee shall repay all Grant Funds disbursed by Metro Government to the
Grantee if a court of competent jurisdiction enters a final, unappealable order that the
appropriation that funded the Grant Funds was an unlawful appropriation of public funds under
the Kentucky Constitution or the Kentucky Revised Statutes. This Hold Harmless and
Indemnification Clause shall in no way be limited by any financial responsibility or insurance
requirements and shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

VIII. DEFAULT:

Each of the following events or occurrences shall constitute an event of default under this
Agreement:

A. Declaration of Bankruptcy of Grantee.

B. Failure to administer and implement the Program/Project in conformity with this
Agreement and the Program/Project Budget.

C. Failure to submit the financial reports required by Section 1.D. of this Agreement
in accordance with the established reporting schedule, or to furnish any additional information

to Metro Government if required pursuant to Section 1.B. of this Agreement.
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D. Disclosure or discovery that the covenants and representations made by the
Grantee in this Agreement, the Program/Project Budget, the grant application or other document
submitted in support of this Grant is, was, or shall be false or misleading in any material respect.

E. Disclosure or discovery that goods purchased with Grant Funds have not been
used in accordance with the Program/Project Budget. In such cases, Grantee shall return said
goods to Metro Government or return the amount of the Grant Funds.

IX. REMEDIES OF METRO GOVERNMENT UPON EVENTS OF DEFAULT:

Upon the occurrence of an event of default, Metro Government, in its sole discretion and
without notice to the Grantee, may at any time exercise any one or more of the following rights
and remedies:

A. Immediately terminate or suspend the Grant, by written notice, after which Metro
Government shall be under no obligation to advance any undisbursed Grant Funds to the
Grantee.

B. Immediately suspend the Grantee from receiving future NDF awards until all
Default events have been satisfied.

C. Commence an appropriate legal or equitable action to enforce the Grantee's
performance of the terms, covenants and conditions of this Agreement or the Program/Project
Budget.

D. Declare all Grant Funds previously disbursed to the Grantee to be immediately
due and payable in full, without any presentment, demand or notice of any kind, all of which are
hereby waived by the Grantee.

E. Commence appropriate legal or equitable action to enforce the rights and
remedies of Metro Government, or any one or more of them, pursuant to the terms, covenants

and conditions of this Agreement.
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F. Exercise any other rights or remedies that may be available to Metro Government
pursuant to this Agreement or under applicable laws.
X. EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP

It is expressly understood that no employer/employee relationship is created by this
agreement nor does it cause Grantee to be an officer, official, or agent of Metro Government.
XI. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the

Commonwealth of Kentucky. In the event of any proceedings regarding this Agreement, the
Parties agree that the venue shall be the state courts of Kentucky or the U.S. District Court for the
Western District of Kentucky, Louisville Division. All Parties expressly consent to personal
jurisdiction and venue in such Court for the limited and sole purpose of proceedings relating to
this Agreement or any rights or obligations arising thereunder. Service of process may be
accomplished by following the procedures prescribed by law.
XII. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the parties with
respect to the subject matter set forth herein and this Agreement supersedes any and all prior and
contemporaneous oral or written agreements or understandings between the Parties relative
thereto. No representation, promise, inducement, or statement of intention has been made by the

Parties that ar¢ not embodied in this Agreement.
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WITNESS the agreement of the parties hereto as attested by their signatures affixed

hereon, this day of 2023.

APPROVED: APPROVED:

LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY GRANTEE:

METRO GOVERNMENT:

(Office of Management and Budget) (JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF
KENTUCKIANA, INC.)

By: By: Sew il p(ﬁ k%(?g@{\

(Print Name) (Print Name)

Title: Title: AR INT

Signature: Signature: - Q @ ,
Agency 1&4) # (o QwQQT&lDC}L{

Date: Date: (O t‘%(‘ V)

Approved as to form:

Print Name

Title

Signature

Date:
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EXHIBIT A
NDF PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED GRANT APPLICATION
PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET
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EXHIBIT B

AMENDED NDF PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET

October 2023

Budget Category Metro Funds No;;]lli;e;m Total

Personnel Costs, including

benefits: 30‘ 1%[5 293\ 5

Rent / Utilities: =4 Q}‘ﬁ o | 7 % 9 3
. i )

Office Supplies: 19534 |19 <y

Telephone: ! /6

In-Town Travel: X

Client Assistance, Attach
Detailed List:

Professional Services
Contracts:

Program Materials:

317, D

360 3,

Community Events and
Festivals, Attach Detailed
List:

43 000

Machinery and Equipment:

Capital Project:

Other Expenses, Attach
Detailed List:

TOTAL:

U% 006

0 oy

ngl(cﬁ
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Detail for CLIENT ASSISTANCE identified
in the Budget above. Use multiple sheets if
necessary

Metro Funds

Non-Metro Funds

Total

TOTAL:
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Detail for COMMUNITY EVENTS &
FESTIVAL identified in the Budget above.
Use multiple sheets if necessary

Metro Funds

Non-Metro Funds

Total

TOTAL:
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Detail for OTHER EXPENSES identified in
the Budget above. Use multiple sheets if Metro Funds Non-Metro Funds Total
necessary

TOTAL:
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EXHIBIT C

PAYMENT METHOD & REPORTING SCHEDULES

PAYMENT METHOD TABLE

October 2023

ONE TIME PAYMENT SCHEDULE:

Pay Fi p
ayment One Payment | Funds Spent by inal Report
Processed Due
July 1-Sept 30 Upon Execution Within 60 days Z:ig:i:hzoc?:::
4 P P of check date

of 60 days

Oct1-Dec30

Upon Execution

Within 60 days
of check date

Within 30 days
after the close
of 60 days

Jan 1-Mar 31

Upon Execution

Within 60 days
of check date

Within 30 days
after the close
of 60 days

April 1-Jun 30

Upon Execution

Within 60 days
of check date

Within 30 days
afterthe close
of 60 days
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&0

After Oct Af{?;};llan After April
July 1 - Sept 15th report April 15threport | June July
30 | Ostisth | TN RN |Jamisth | report | AR RI ] ol | 15t
approved recd and approved
approved
After
After Jan April
Oct 1 - Dec Jan 15th 15th report April 15th June July
31 rec'd and 15th report 30th 15th
approved rec'd and
approved
After April
Jan 1 - Mar . 15th report June Jul
31 Aprl 15th | and 0t | 1sth
approved
April 1 - June After July
30 (automatic 15th report Sept Oct
extension to July 15th rec'd alild 3th 15th
Sept 30%) approved
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ORDINANCE NO. 50 » SERIES 2023

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING $5,000 $29.000 $43,000 FROM
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUNDS IN THE FOLLOWING
MANNER: $5,000_ EACH FROM DISTRICTS 3, 4 AND 22; $3,000

FROM DISTRICT 17; $2,500 EACH FROM DISTRICTS 11 AND 23;

$2,000 EACH FROM DISTRICTS 12 AND 19; $1,500 EACH FROM
DISTRICTS 1, AND-9, AND 21; $1,000 EACH FROM DISTRICTS 7, 8,
13, 14, 15, 16, 4% 18, 20, 24, AND 25; AND $500 EACH FROM
DISTRICTS 2, 5, AND 10;THROUGH THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT
AND BUDGET, TO JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.
FOR JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT'S CURRICULUM MATERIALS,
LICENSING OF PROGRAM CONTENT, AND TECHNOLOGY
SERVICES AND SUPPORT_(AS AMENDED).

SPONSORED BY: COUNCIL MEMBERS ENGEL, HAWKINS,
SHANKLIN, RASHAD, ARTHUR, PURVIS, MCCRANEY, RENO-
WEBER, OWEN, MULVIHILL, KRAMER, BLACKWELL, SEUM,

FOWLER, CHAPPELL, REED, PARKER, PIAGENTINI, BENSON,
RUHE, HUDSON, FLOOD, BATSHON, AND PRESIDENT WINKLER

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL OF THE
LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT (“THE COUNCIL”) AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION I: The sum of $5;000 $29:008 $43,000 is hereby appropriated from
Neighborhood Development Funds in the following manner: $5,000 each from Districts 3,
4 and 22; $3,000 from District 17; $2,500 each from Districts 11 and 23; $2,000 each from
Districts 12 and 19; $1.500 each from Districts 1, ard=9, and 21; $1,000 each from

Districts 7, 8, 13, 14, 15, 16, 4% 18, 20, 24, and 25: and $500 each from Districts 2, 5,

and 10:through the Office of Management and Budget, to Junior Achievement of

Kentuckiana, Inc. for Junior Achievement's curriculum materials, licensing of program

content, and technology services and support.

SECTION Il: The Council has determined the funds requested in this

Ordinance will be expended for a public purpose.

SECTION lll:  This grant is subject to the Council's Policies and Procedures as

adopted and effective at the date of passage of this Ordinance.

1



SECTION IV: This Ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and approval

or otherwise becoming law.

Meffug Winkler
Metro Cotncil Clerk President of the Council
@? % NovumotX (5 100>
Craig-Greenberg Approval Date '

Mayor

T T " YRS T S S AR

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY: | LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

el oo P e

BY: ¢ "

0-231-23 Junior\ihievement)lh)M 10-4-23




ORGANIZATION NAME:

METRO COUNCIL - CLERK'S OFFICE
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND

Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.

TOTAL AMOUNT $43,000.00
APPROPRIATED:
DATE APPROPRIATION 10/26/2023
APPROVED:
DISTRICT: AMOUNT: ACCOUNT:
1 $1,500.00  |1103-105 1ST DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
2 $500.00 1103-105 2ND DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
3 $5,000.00 1103-105 3RD DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
4 $5,000.00 1103-105 4TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
5 $500.00 1103-105 5TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
6 1103-105 6TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
7 $1,000.00 1103-105 7TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
8 $1,000.00 1103-105 8TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
9 $1,500.00 1103-105 9TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
10 $500.00 1103-105 10TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
11 $2,500.00 1103-105 11TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-895001-RESTRICTED ACCT
12 $2,000.00 1103-105 12TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
13 $1,000.00 1103-105 13TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
14 $1,000.00 1103-105 14TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
15 $1,000.00 1103-105 15TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
16 $1,000.00 1103-105 16TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
17 $3,000.00 1103-105 17TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
18 $1,000.00 1103-105 18TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
19 $2,000.00 1103-105 19TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
20 $1,000.00 1103-105 20TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
21 $1,500.00 1103-105 21ST DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
22 $5,000.00 1103-105 22ND DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
23 $2,500.00 1103-105 23RD DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
24 $1,000.00 1103-105 24TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
25 $1,000.00 1103-105 25TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOQOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
26 1103-105 26TH DISTRICT NEIGHORHOOD DEVELOPMENT-899001-RESTRICTED ACCT
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